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~ on today.

LOS ANGELES, 'cm::?o‘rmm, MONDAY, AUGUST 16, 1971 2:51 P.M.

i

- e

THE COURT: e yecord will show Mr. Kanarek and Mr. :

1 Manzella to bé. pregsent. Before the Court this afternoon ig

the queét:tm of the a dmigsibility of the testimony of the
witness Mary Brumner In the case of Pecple vs. Robert Kemmeth

. Beausoleil.

The Court has read the sections of the transcript

 of that case which the People intend to offer -- and which the

People do offer -- and the People offer to present the testis
wmony not only by way of impeachment, but for substantive

- evidence.

‘ The Gourt has previously heard srgument in respect
to it; but Mr. Kanarek had asked for an ppportunity to argue
agdin, after having presented a written brief. And the Court
will permit that. )

MR. KANAREK: Thank you, your Honox.

THE COURT: The Peoplée are the moving party, so L will
heatr from Mr. Manzella flrst.

MR. KANAREK: C‘;arta;l.nly. Does yoﬁr Honor prefer that I
use the microphone?

THE COURT: No, I can hedr you.

MR, KANAREK: Okay.
THE COURT: I don't think that this (indicating) is

THE BAILIFF: Do you want them on, sir?
THE C‘m}gtf:‘fﬁ No, that's all right, unless someone needs

- ' *

-

r * . H
- . ¥ i
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it.
MR. KANAREK: No.

THE COURT: All right. I hear one air conditioner
going 1n the back there.

MB. MANZELIA: Your Homor, I've already -- I have made

the points I want to make in comnection with the motion.

The one -~ I've just thought of one point I dida't
make.

With regard to Section 1291, the prior testimony
exception to the hearsay rule, the People azxe notloffering
the testimony under Section 1291. We are not relying on
Section 1291 or the pﬁior testimony exception to the hearsay
rule as a basis for the admissibility of the testimony of
Mary Brunner at the Robert Beausoleil trial, for two
reasons: A

One, 1s -~ she was available as a witness;

And two, Mr. Manson was not a party to the trial
of People vs. Robert Beausoleil, s6 we are not relying on |
Section 1291 or the prior testimony exception to the hearsay
rule,

Rat?er, we are relying on Section 1235 and Section

770 of the Evidence Code, and Galifornia vs. Green, in that

| heritesti@onyagﬁ the Robert Beausoleil trial amounts to a

: priér-in&thistent statement; and, under Secticn 1235,

Section 770 and Callfornla V8. Green, it's admissible as

prior 1nconsistent statements, for both its impeachment value,

and as substantive eVLdence, if the jury wishes to consider

}

it as evidence.’ - -
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MR. KARAREK: May I be Heand, your Honor?

THE COURT: Yes,

MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honor, if we step back and
take sort of & bird's eye view of thisg proceeding, the utter
{1legality of it, I think, is paramount -~ is apparent.

If we look here, here we have a situation where,
1f this were allowed to take place, the prosecution, having
multitudes == multitudinouy statements from a multidude of
gourced , could step back =~ as they're attempting to do
in this cage =~ and just ask questions of & witness, a8
they did in thisg cage, without getiing into the specifics
of any particular trangeript, proceeding, or whatevey, and
stop -~ as they did in this case -~ and then make use of some
unknown statement or proceeding, to the disadvantage of the
1itigant -- to the dipadvantage, in this case, of Charles
Masison.

In other words, what they can do is, by this
tectmique -~ whether you call it =~ one calls it ¢lever or
otherwige ~~ they just stop aAsking questions at a certain
point, and then bootstrap themselves into allowing this -

' mﬂtmy in. °

It & in == 1t's == it is Just == 4t ig Jusk
iﬂagal , ip the hest way of saying it, without getting

, £iner sbeut: :Lt. There's no gueatim, it"s not only a
“¥iolation uf ‘!:ha Evidmca Gode, but it's a violation of due

process and equal p::m:ecﬂ;im and the Sixth Amendment night
to confront that the defendant has.
And with regaxd to Section 1291, when Mt. == when

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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Mr. Manzella says he 1is nok relying on 1291, the applicability
of 1291 is manifest, when we look ak the provisicis of it.

For ingtance, 1291, Subsection B =« paren b «--
then Subgubsection (1) s the =~ the context ig as follows:

"The admissibility of former testimony undes
this section is subject to the same limitations snd
objections ag though the declarant werve testifying
at the hearing, except that former testimony offered
undex thig section ia not subject to:

Objections to the furm of the question which
were not made at the time the former testimony was
glven."

Clearly, the implication there 4§ that the
particular litigant be represented by counsel, so that hils
eounsel could make objections and pregderve the record as
to the fnm of the question; énd then on -~ and then the
gecond 1g:

"Objections baged on coupetency or privilege
vwhich did not exist at the time the former testimony
wag given."

Now, I'm not dwelling on Subsection (2), except

in =~ in passing; and we -~ that has to do with l'!ary Brunner's
taking of the -- of; fier privilege.

R
oo,

s .. o CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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But: veally, {t's Subsection 1 that we are
speaking about. We =« we lmve & xight to be presgent af those
proceedings; we have a right to meke an objection to what ls
going on in those proceedingx.

‘ If they're golng to be used in thig trizl, and
we weren 't present at those pxoceed:inu, it's <~ I mean, |
it's jugt alundautly clear that 129% applies. |

How, I think in ~- may I see the Green case?

MR. MANZELLA: Certainly.

MR, KANAREK: Thank you. Now, I think -« and I kaow
your Honor hag =-- and rightfully so, hag given & grest deal
of attention to People vs, Green, which is 3 Cal, 3rd 981.
And your Homor; of course, {5 interested in that last ble
there at p#ge 90 -~ no, 990 =~ I think.

And topic 7 is wost important, because there the
California Supreme Court, after the Green case has come back,
states! '}Whethar ox not a witness 1s actually crossg~
examined, the fact the defendant has an adequate opportunity
to carry out such an Inquiry satisfies the confrontation
clauge."”

Well, there 18 no opportunity here. If you wead
the Green opinion, it is clear that in the Green opi:i:!-.m,
the lawyer who represented Mr. Green at the preliuinery
hearing and all 'other proceedings was the same lawyer rhat
repregentga;ﬁil‘:.' Green at the trial,

; .. ' So there -- 50 we don 't have the problem that
we have in this c.ane, whe;.fd: the declarant: was in a trial
where the pr:esent: defendant 'tﬂls not present as a litigant,

— L
1 o
-'.'
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- for Mr, Mangon did the proper thing, when these exculpatory

wig not & party to the acticn} and the present defendsant was
not repreperited by coundel.

And the viewpoint and the motivation of that
testimony was, In facty to use the verndculay, gquote, "dump
Becauge Mr. Beausoleil's lawyer
wag there Lo do what he could on behalf of Mr. Beausolell,
not on behalf of Mr. Manson -~ which is apparent; there's no
question about that.

So what we have is a situation where the defendant,
by the trick of the prosecution, of stopping the questioming,
ig depriving the defendant of examination.
mecurately analyzed at the bench, what can & lawyer do when
the prosecution witneas ig making exculpatory statements?

Your Honor indicated that this -- that counsel

it on Mx. Mansa," end quote.

Ag your Homor 80

statements are there.

Just because ~~ just bacduse of the fact that
thé prosecution wishes a certain type of tegtimony in doesn 't |
mean that the defendant, even Lf he knew -~ gven if he knew.
sll of the material concerning Mary Brunner's tegtimony, he e |
1t's ineumbent upon him not to destyoy the exculpation that

has gecurred by virtue of her testimomy.
T

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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The prosecution hag her there, If they wish,
they can bring this material out.

Ap 4 natter of fdct, in the context of i':he |
proceedings, 11; iz clear in Volume 30, I believe, that the
prosecutim knew full well what they were sbout to do, They

kne'gz, aw.denf:ly, that they were golng to attempt to get this

informa.t:i.on, before the ju:;y w:tthm.tt our opportunity to
exglain wit’hnu-t: ouxr appdrttmity t:o = £O baw »= Wlthout
Mr. Mangon's right that dny inconsistencies and any kind of
differences be brought out by comparing the statements in
the particular transcfipt or previcus materisl that Mr.
Manzella is referxing to,

Now, Mary Brunper testified in Judge Parker's

~eourt. The Court van take judicial notice. She testified

in Judge Keene's court at the motion for a new trial of

' Robert Beaugoleil, She testifled at the Grand Jury. There
. has been two Beausoleil trials. I mean, I can'E read Mr.

Manzella's mind and know ~~ and plus the fact of the investiga-
tive capacity of the District Attorney's office, they may
have == they may have documents stacked seven feet high
concerning what Mary Brunner is golng to say. 4nd, so
obvicusly, there is mo opportunity. And i{f you weigh the
equities of i, apart from just ordinary fair pley, dictates
that the progecution cammot =~ it camnot do this, But we
don 't need the -« we don't need to redort to equity in a
vacuum. The Code ig clear. The Code is clear that this
cannot be done.

Now, furthermore, 770 and 1235 make it obvious.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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770 makes it clear that this testimony cannot
come in unless the witness be =~ the witness has not been
axeuged £rom giving further testimony in the action.

Well, Mary Brunnex hasn’t been ordered back %o
this ecourtroom. Marxy Brumner 1s not unavailable, There's
been no showing of due diligence on the part of the progecu<
tion to get Mary Brunner to this courtroom. .

- ‘A‘ng_tining arguendo that thig is & point, vhich we
caatend‘él;aé :it imn't, but just for the sske of argument ==
jugt; for the sake, of argument, the progecution hag to sho
has to show: that Mary Brimmex is -pot available and can't coma |
here to testify. The pr:qsecuf:.im ‘can't produce her. They
can 't do, ag thi# prqceading indicates. They ssked that she
not. be exc,used from participatim in this trial. So the
prosecutim cannot blw hot and blow cold.

It is clear that we have a right that these
inconsistencies be brought out. But flrst we have =- we have |
a right to konow the subject matter we've dealing with. We
have a right to know the materisl. We have & right o know
whdt it is, where it is that she hasg been inconsistent. Not
Just inconsistent In & vacuum. We have a right to kuow what
guestions, where 1t 1s.

She said what, what, what; what, what,

So that we can then, before the jJury, bring out
and digeusa and questlon and probe ag to why there is any
inconglstency, 1f there ig sny.

And I think it is clesr -~ the Green case itgelf
has the word "opportunity” In italics, and refexrs to Pointer

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES -
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1-3 1| We haven't had any such opportunity. And the law
_. 2 : doesn 't contenplate the supporting theory of justice snd this
s | type of procedure is certainly not with us.
4 We «~ the law is ~- the statute 13 here to

5 | protect litigants, defendants in criminal cases from the
6 | prosecution arbitrarily stopping, not asking any more gquestions),
7 | and then saying we have this Inconsistency and, therefore, we
8 | can start veading stuff to the jury. |

9 I mehn, it 18 clear from whai he's underiined

o | ‘here that the’re am fio == there was no bringing this matter
n Lo her aiztention and saying, "Did you tegtify thus aund so?”"

A 5 And 770, t;he notps to it, talk aboui inconsistency,
13 t:alk sbout: that this ig »« ti'd.s 5 vwithin the contemplation
4 | of 770, S

. B And 80 i’f; isr\'éla‘\airrhearsay, which 1is not

16 edmissible, dnd, mctually, what they would have to do, what
1 they muat do, your Hcﬁor '-a-: this issn gra.as that wher they
18 |1 bring Mary Brunner back here, they have to dsk this Couxt
19 to exercise 1ts dlscretion to allow her to testify further.

2 | 1t is our view that they would have to make & motion and agk

2 the Court for permigslon £o reopen even as to Mary Brummer,
becsuge, under the present state of the law, if they say that
Mary Brunner is hostile apd thig end that and the other thing

they speak of, they have to prove she's hostile. They just

22
23
24
1a fls. can't do it by the aroma the People create agalnst Mr. Mansm.
26 |

27

® .
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[

la~l Just becauge Mary Brummer ig againgt the
® 2 | defendant, that immediately thig womsn is hostile to the

3 prosecution. There 's no showing in this record that this

4 woman is hostile to the progecution, absolutely nothing in
5 the record to show that. And e == it ig clear that they
6 |  would have to mﬂke a motion to reopen. And Mr. Manzells
L deliberamly — deliber&teiy did whwet he did and gtopped at
8 the’ r;ime h;e c‘ﬂ,d, knowing full well ~- we would agsume, ag
9 a Iauyer 1(:;; the Diatrict Att:omey g office -~ knowing full
10 well the 1nterplay of the statutes between themselves, among
1 themselves and, also, the interplay with the censtitutional
2 | provisions, Therels.- nd*quasi:iun but what this material,
your Honor, cangok be read to the juxy.

THE COURT: ALL xight,

L ® MR. MANZEITA: May I be heard briefly in response?

0 THE COURT: Good argument, Mr. Kanarek.

MR. MANZELLA: 1In the first place, your Honor, Sectiom

770 of the Evidence Code does not get forth the constitutional
requirement that a prior inconsistent statement cannot be
introduced unlese either the witness hag & chance to explain
the statement or the witness hag not been excused from giving |

13

14

17
8 .
19
20
21

“ further testimony. That's not a constitutional requirement,

becauge it iz set forth in Section 770 itself, There is an
exception: If the Interest of justice otherwise requires.
And that’s the way the section atarte out, "Unless the
interest of Jjustice otherwige requires.“
.- :: Now, that phrese ig explained in the comment of
| Seetion 770, Sectien 770, where the Law Revision Commigsion

23
24
5 1

26
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aays that:

Mwhexe the intereats of justice require it,
the court may permit extrinsic. evidence of an
mcmsisteﬁt"’;?i;atment. .." that would be anslogous of

Mazry Brunner 8 testimony at the Beausoleil trial,
; ba-t@ “be admitted even though the witness has been
~sexcused.aﬁd hns‘hnd.nofuppoxtuni:y to explain ox
deny'th& statenent.” -

X pbint that 0ut jupt to show that the require-
merits of Section ?70 a¥e not constitutional in nature,
bacauge there:is an exception to those requirements built
right into 770.

And the Law Revigion Commission in that Commient
goes on to give ore exsmple where -- at ledst, one example
of what they are talking ahout.

Now, neither California ve. Green, nor Section
77ﬁ, require a witnéss to affivm his prior inconsistent
statement as is. '

Section 770 in the Comment says that:

"Section 770 will permit more effective cross~
exemination and impeachment of several collusive
witnegses, since there need be no disclosure of
prior Incongistency before gll such wiinesses
have been examined.”

Now, Mary Brupmer ~- of gcourge, in this case
ve 're got one witness, Mary Brumner. But by definition,
more or lesg, in this Comment to Section 770, what they
mean i that if you have & number of wilnesses with priox

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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1a~3  , | inconsistent statements, you don't have to alert smyome of
.- 2 those witnesses to the faét: that you've got a prior inconsig~
| s | tent statement until they've all testified, and then you can
+ | it them with extrinsic evidence of the prior inconsistent state-
5 | ment, | ‘ \ |
s | That's consistent with California vs. Green, wheve |
7 | Green says, and I'm just quoting that portiond Greem L am |
s | relying om, "If the wiiness adults the prior statement is his,
9 ot 1f thexe is' other evidence to show the statement is his,
10 the danger of faulty reproduction is negligible and the jury
un | can be confident that it has before it two conflicting -

2 | atatements by the same witness.”

18 All that means is yoi've gob to prove the statement
) 1 | you're introducing, the prior statement iz the statement of
._- B | the witnegs. And we've done that by proving through the

16 testimony of Misg Lois Johmson and the certification of the
v | franseript. We've proved the statement that this testimony
¥ 1 is the testimony of Maxy Brunner.

v "Now, £inally -~ vather, I have two wmore points
2 | tomake. -
N R ! The next point is that on page 4779 of our

2 | nmmripf:, i asked lﬂ.sﬁ Brunner 1f the questions T asked of

2’| phey wexe the gamé as the quegtions asked at the Beausoleil

% | yrial, and :‘ahg saids !
25 '

5

3‘2&# ‘gome #:ﬁ ‘them ure similay.”
. 1 belfeve ghat put Mr. Kenavek on notice, if
nothing else did, that I was questioning her with regarﬁ to
| her testimopy before im the Beausoleil trdal,

2% -
27 |

- 1h £ls.
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1b-1 - on page 4784 of pur tremscript, the Court asked
o 2 | me if I was going to introduce her testimony at the Robert
3 Beausoleil triml, sand I said, "Yes, your Honor."
s | And 1f nothing else, that put Mr. Kansrek on

5 notice that I was concerned and wag quegtioning with regard

6 to her testimony before the jury in the Robert Besuscleil

7 case, |

8 | And finally, My, Ranarek, himgelf, apparently in
o argument, has conceded that Mary Brummer iy mot unavailable.
© | And that's my whole point, Mary Brumner is not unavailable.

1 She wag mot wnavailable. She did submit to cross-examination,
12 She never took the Fifth Amendment privitege in croms~

13 examination against Mr. Kdnarek, and that, thevefore, the

1 rvequirements of Section 1235, Section 770 of the Evidence

. 15 Code in California vs. Green have &ll been met, And I'm
| 6 | qot relylng on Section 1291 at all.
o MR. KANARER: Your Homor, it is not & question of his

18 not relying on 1291, The point iz, 1291 ig in the law.
¥ | And 4f 1291 dictates this be gxcluded, then it is excluded.
20  The fact of the matter is, that he has the witness|
2 on the stand, He is the one -~ he is the one who stated that
2 ghe -~ agked that she not be exeuged. It Is clear fn the |
# | record Mr, Manzells asked that this witness not be excused.
She's a prbﬁimﬁtion witness. I can show your Honmor thak
-or does ynu:: Honor vecall that, that he is the one thsat

aplied that she not be excused?
® :: | MR, FANZEREAS, T'i stipulake to that.
THE COURT:; 1 think the record im clear as to that,

+ [ f
|
* .

.
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1b-2 KANAREK: And your Honop understands that. And go
. A thatt is the vic.e of what the People have done here. They
3 c:an't e they can’t bring before the jury on substance or even

.H o

4 m inpgaetment the geveral statements of Mary Brumner. She
5 |. made =- 1 'mean, just conceptually, your Honor, she may have
5 | ‘made a statement in Buffalo, New York, or anywhere, and because|
7 | Mr. Manzella has puch 2 statement where Mr. Manson wasgn't

8 | present, wamn 't represented by coungel, and the whole fenor
9 of the proceedings were to foist Lt upon Mz, Mangon, the

10 non~present Individual -~ I mean, it is just =~ it is manifest |
1t that these gtatemenis cannot go in, '

12 MR. MANZELIA: Your Honor, since it is my motion, may
¥ 1 T take the oppoxtunity to be heard last?

, 1 THE COURT: Yes, you may.

. 5 MR. MANZELLA: In Sectlon 769 of the Evidence Code, it

* gets forth explicitly what I have been saying by way of
o California vs. Green in Sectlon 770, '

1 In Seetfion 769 it states:

» "In examining a witness concerning a gstatément
2 ' or other conduct by him that is inconsistent with

# any part of his testimony at the hearing; it is not

# necegsary to discloge to him any information concem=

# ing the ptétement or other conduct.™
MR, RANAREK: Your Homox, if I may respond?

You can't take these ~- these gsections and mot

24
25
” integrate them. You can't just logk -~ take a section like
, 27 ,

® this and not look at it in perspective.

28 \
What Mr, Manzella reads there ig true ag far és
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1h-3 1 | 1t goes, but we :sti;l.l have ﬁl;e, constitutional guarantees.

. o We stili hnva the defendant being allowed to have

3 | all of the materisl thit a-pari:i&ular witness 1s going to be

i | regponsible for, as far as the jury is concerned, gll of this

5 | tekes place before the jury. And the whole philosophy of this

6 | type of law here, is that the defendant has full opportumity.

7 | Clearly Mr, Manson didn't have full opportunfty by what the

8 | Distriet Attorney bas done in this case, ag fax ag Mary Brumner |

9 | is concerned, at least.

10 THE GOURT: Well, the Court thanks you gentlemen for

1| your argument and for your points and authorities which the

2 | Court hag read. It ig a unique factual gituatiom, the Court

B | believes, and the Court has been tmable to find & factual

) 4 | cireumstance In the céages similar to the one that's presented

. B | £o the Court at this time.

16 But it does seem to me that the c.a:wa of California

7 | ya, Green and People vs. Green, the 3 Cal, 3xd 981 citation

is controlling, together with the Code Seetions 770 and 1235.
It is clear to the Court that Mary Brunner was

| not unavallable as a witness. That the best.concession thak

the defendant could have recelved would be a denial of hex

former testimony. And the defendsnt has that denisl in the

 form of the explanation which she had the opportunity to make,

and chose to make, {3 saying that she lled when she testified

before conceriing the death of My, Hlmman and the circumstances |

surrounding that death,
., & The ﬁwri: believes that the testimony would be
' = sdmigsible.

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1be4 1 3 KANAREK* Your Honox, mRy I ==

¢ 2 g IHE CQBRT; " 1'm not sure at- thié time, aftexr having

3 locked at it again. that; the admissibility would be in any

s | way limited, But' ‘thz Coutt mld adhere to its previous

5 ruling and wi‘.ll limi.;: it to some extent, unless there is

¢ | objectlon from the defendant: aud the defendant should 1ike

7 | to have the entire testimony in. .

8 MR. KANAREK: No, your Honox.

9 My Eirst motion is that thls be put apide wntil
1 | the prosecutlon cany at the very minimum, ghow due diligence
n | in trying to locate Maxy Brunner. This 1s done not only

2 | based on the Evidence Code, but based upon »» uh, baged upon,
13 | wh, -~ there 1s & recent case of People va. Rodriguez.

14 I3 youy Honoy famililar with that -=

. 5 THE COORT: No, the Court is not familiax with that

2 flg. % | holding.
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MR. KANAREK: Well, tliiq is & cage stated -- well, it's
in ~- in fact, today's Appei‘iate Report in the Daily Journal.
THE COURT; - Wha€ was the bcrlding. in the Rodriguez cage?

What wis the factual situstion?

MR. KANAREK: Well, they speak of ~- the judgment was
affirmed; but they speak of the necessity ?--f he -~ they speak

| of the necessity of using due diligence =~

THE COURT: To procure 2 witness?

MR. RANAREK: Ves. 4And in -- in connection with --

THE COURT: This is a situation of ~+ perhaps I have
read the Rodriguer cage. 1s that a gituation whexe the Court
found that ten days to two wecks was @ satisfsctory period of

 time for the service of a subpoens, and the production of a
. defense ;w:l.i:neﬁs? And vefusged to -gllow the defendant further
tine to produce g witnegs?

MR. KAWAREK: No, your Hopor. I think that thig ~-

T don't recall that in this, I think -~ this is primarily --

the egsente of the witness not appearing heve is that the
witness wag purportedly afraid. That wag the implication of
the due diligence testimony. .

1 have it vight here, for your Honor to consider

THE COURT: Very well,

MR, KANARER:; It's at page 16 of the Appellate Report

dated August 16, 1971, of the Log Angeles Daily Journal.
And 1 thiok ~=

THE COURT: Well, now, Mary Brunner has appeated here

- for direct and cross-ezsmination. The Court ordered her back.

':. £,

e
©
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True, it wis abt the request of the People, but the Court,
believing that either one of you might wish to cail her back
and present further testimonhy, did therefore order her to
return,

I think the record should show that she hss not
been in court any day sgince the Court ordered the bench
warcant for her.

MR, RANAREK: In that case =- well, I'll wait until
your Honor £inighes reading dt. Yes, sir,

(Pause in the proceedings while the Court perused

the cited"ciue._) ,
| THE CGJRT* Well, this wis a case ~- that is, FPeople vs.
Rodrigueh “~Wheretn the People sought to present testimony

'md did prasent t:esi:any- of a witness which had been given

at a pmliminary hearing; and t:he:r:e wag & contention advanced
by the defendunt that t:he pz‘oaecutim failed to prodice
substantial evidence of due diligence, before redding the
abgent witneps. a‘teai:My,_ dnd a.dmitting it -~ or, asked

it to be admitted imder 1291,

MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor. And ours ig an a
fortiori situation, because in the case that g before your
Homor, the Rodriguez cage, this gentleman, Hemotoff we Op ==
it's & name that -

THE COURT: You axe spesking of the Rodriguez casge?

MR. RKANAREK: Yes.

THE COURT: And the man named Homotoff was the witness
who had testified at the preliminary hearing.

MR. KAMAREK: Right. And that the defendant, of course,

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES.
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243 1 | was before the Court at the preliminary hearing; he was
. 2 | tepresented by coungsel. And 1291 is the applicable sectiomn.
3 | And that's why our case ig a fortiori, because -«

4 | because therg, the man had ~- had his sttormey; the defendant
5 | had his attorney at the preliminary hedring.

o | And go here, where Mr, Mangon wasn't even xepreaentlpd
7 | in the Beausoleil triul, and the imsues revolved around Mr,
8 Beausoleil, and == ind his lawyer was there to o what he c¢ould
° for Mr. Beaugoleil, it ~+ it seemg clear thagt -+ that the

0 minfmum that mist be done here is that this be postponed;

n-1 the mindwum that can be done here lz that this be postponed)
2 | that this be postponed, and that the People show gome kind of
B due diligence In t:ying to obtain Mary Brummer.

| At the very minimum, this must be done under the
® ® | 14th Amendment, dup process snd equal protection, the 6th

16 Amendment, rigt;t to confromt, ag well as the Evidence Code

" | and the Califonia Constitution,

® | ' . g4 COURT: Well, the Court doesn't belfeve that the

» , aituation ig analbgqus &t all. In'?:he. case of Homotoff,

® | the subpoena had beem isaued; bat Homotoff vas actively

. avoiding bei.ng d’ewed with the gubpoena by hiding from the

22

process mexver.
2 <And the Gourt baliexfea that -~ that, while it's

“ the same ix that respect, I think Maxy Brummer is avoiding.
I think Miss Brunmer iz avolding the Court for veasons of her |
own ~~ I don't know what they are, but ~- |

MR, RANAREK: Well, but -~ you see, that's conjecture,

25.
26
, 27
.' 28

your HOUOY.
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THE COURT: == but the Court csn infer -~ can suppose
from her Ffailuve to appear that that is the case.

MR. KANAREK:

THE COURT:
arrest.

MR, KANAREK: But there could be permanent damage ko
Hr; Manson by aliowing this yeading to tske place at this |
time. There's no nevessity for it to take place. They're ==

But of coursge ==
But there's a beoch warrdnt out for her

the People ag well, we suggest to. the Court, mist ghow a
minimm of gome due diligence in trying to locate Mary Hrunnew,

THE COURT: Well, what's more importent ig that Mary |
Brunner has already testified on direct snd cross-exzamination,
unlike the cage that you -~ the case of the witness Homotoff,
which you've gpoken of.
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MR, KANAREK: Right. But the veason this case is
a fortiori is because, in that case, the Defendant Rodriguez

~ bad counsel and was represented, of course, at the preliminary

hedring. And the igsues -~ the issues were such -~ wevre guch
w= that he was before the Court when the testimomy of Homotoff

| ook place.

Mx. Manson was not bafore the Courk when the

| Beauacleil tegtimony took place; &nd Mr. Manzella wvanis the
 questions =~ he's going to ask certain questions taken out
 of context, which are -~ it's dangercus; it ~= it =~ in the
- senge that it ~« in fact, 1t's our contéention it in fack

denies Mr. Manson a falr trial.

I1f you look at how Mr, Manzellas has chomen those
questions, it's clear that there are -~ that there ave
subjects there that he 's only halfway spproaching, ==

MR. MANZELLA: » I M‘L& be glad to -~ X'm sorxy. I

i .
thaught you were through.

KAﬂAREK' == by his choice of questions.
H&NKEZIA I would be g;lud tcs :t:ead #11 of her
teatimony. © o
MR, RANAREK: ﬂall, ghatf s =+ that kindness will be =-
‘THE COURT: ’.l‘he Court sees no reagon at thiz time in

. changing ite decisidn. - Lf T bave dny -~ if I have any
- further thoughts on it which would alter it, the Court will

let you know tomorrow morning. But -~
MR. RANAREK: Well =
THE COURT: Tt dppears to me to be adnisgible.
MR, KANAREK: Well, then, your Homox, we -« we would

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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Za~2 1 | 14ke to go over the questlons and =« .
' 2 TH!i‘,:'GthRTz A1l righ*;. ie't"'éﬂ go over the questions.
3 MR. KANARER:,-And %t's our -~ it's our contention we
4 have a right to oﬁziéét “té 'tﬁ,e'se questions.
5 . Lertainly, £€. shesWére on the witness atand,

6 becsuge they are offering them on the substance, we would be
7 | entitled == we would be entitled to ==~ to -~

8 | THE COURT: Do the People wish to be heard in that
9 regpect?
10 MR, MANZELIA: With respect to what,; your Honor?
1 THE COURT: Asg to whether or noit Mz, Kanarek has the
2 | yight to raise cbjections to the questions 88 they're read?
13 MR, MANZELLA; Yes. I think he has the vright to raise
14 | objections to questions.
- . s | I would rather it be done beforehand, but I don't

16 see why thls really shauld be treated any differently then
1 anything else.
18 I mean, if the Court's agreeable, we could go
? over it beforehand. But actually, it would probably save
% 1 some tlme if we =~ if he just objected as I was reading the
. questions.

MR, KAWARER: I would rather -~ this is the point.
We do not.

MR. MANZELIA: Because probably he would object any way,
at the time I was reading them to the jury.

THE COURT: I don't kmow that that's true. He =~ I
think that Lf he were t& valse his objections at this time,

that that would be sufficlent, if we were to go over them al

22
23
24
%
26

21

o .
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2a~3

et

this moment. :
2 MR. MANZELLA: ALl right.

N !}m‘:‘ uKAMREK Very well. If we may, your Homovr, g0

s | over 'them? | -

s |1 | 'IHEL‘G{RS: CYem. * )

6 MR. KANAREK I~guesp, we begin at 1323; i that correct,
v | your Homexz - | i

8 THE COURT: 'Ihy:_';i ag good a date ag any.

) (latghver.)

04 THE GOURT: Here is the transeript of =~

u MR. KANAREK: I have a copy, your Honor.

2z THE COURT: -~ of the testimony at the trial of People

B | va. Beausoleil.
u I have handed that trauscript to you. Do you =«
MR, MANZELIA: Do you need Lt7

THE COURT: No; L'll simply hear you as you go through

15
16
17
it.

8 MR. KANAREK: May I sit down, your Homor?

THE GOURT: Surely. BSurely. Neither of you need stand
- to address the Court while we ave doing this informally.
| MR, MANZELLA: Now, since we are going ‘t:a proceed with
the questions and the objections theveto ~~ and we may as
well keep this on the record ==~

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honovr, thank you.

MR. MANZELIA: All zight. All of thege queations are
quegtions that were asked of Migs Bruoner at the trial of
Robert Beausoleil and all the answers were the auswers he

9 .
20
2
22
23
24
25
2
27

28
gave ko those questions.
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Sl | MR. RANARER: Well, first of all, them, since he is
. 2 | reading from the transeript, it is our belief, gs to Miss
3 Davis, youx Honor, that the foamdation has not been made,
y THE COURT: As to Miss Davis?
5 | KANAREK: '}es‘ I don't believe that her -~ that
6 her jumtz m: he;: - Cea
7 ' THE GGUR'L. Yw M:e talking abczii:. a. xepm:ter?
8 . KANARER? Yes. S
9 That's ik + % dmtﬁébelieve the Full foundation

1| as to the people who purgoﬂiedly =+ 21l we have ig the
Bt testimony of Miss Jchnam, who testiflied that she took some
2 | of this material, but she did not specify what material ahe
¥ | tock; and there's no showing, foundation-wige, &g to ~«
% | the certification does not subgtantiate where she took
® ¥ | certain material and other people took other material; and
| the foundation =~ it's our position that the Ffoundation is
not there from an authentication standpoint.
That ia only for the court reporter to say.

MR, MANZELIA: Well, the certification -= have you
? | finished?

A MR, KANAREK: Yes.

MR. MANZELLA: The certification certainly covers the
pages in question; and that was brought out at the hearing we
had on the certification,

MR. KANARER: Well, she pald -~
26

2b fis. | MR. MANZELLA: The certificstion of Miss Jofmson.
27

17
18,

19

22
23
24

25

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



5368

2b-1 1 HR. KANBRI;K- Yedh, but she qualified it by saying she
. 2 | did not ,kqow Whai: she took and what other people took.
3 ; { wHE COU.RT~ Well, the Court believes that the foundation

4 zssata.sfa,ctory., RIS

" 1
¢ . b P

5 MR, Amqu‘ Our position --
6 THE COURT: You ;night hegin with the -~
(N MR, MANZELLA: "g I want to.call youx
8 atteni:ion to “the Iaat part of July, 1963, and ask
9 you whethexr or not you went to the house of Gary
0. Hinman?"
i1 MR, KANAREX: And ~~
12 MR, MANZELLA; A Yeah." Y~e-a-h,
B | MR, KANAREK: Our position is tihat that yuestion, your
‘ 14 1 Honor, would be ambiguous as to time; and we woul
. 15 THE COURT: The Court would overrule that.
16 MR, MANZELLA: MQ -t
o THI COURT: The Court believes it's sufficiently detailed

18 | asto time,

1 MR, KANAREK: Rince ~~ may we have it that -- ag to al}

2 | of these guestions, your Honor, we are objecting on relevancy

2 | and materiality, and improper foundation?

2 THE COURT: Very well.

2. MR, KBNAREK: In any of ~~ may the record so yeflect?

% THE COURT: Yes.

% MR, KAWAREK: And may our previous arguments, points

% | and authorities, be deemed to be as to alk of these guestions?

27

o 2

THE COURT: Yes, The Court so desms it and takes it, that

you do have the standing objection,
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MR, KANAREK: Thank you,
‘MR, MANZEIIA; “Q And did you in fact go in
the latter paxrt of July to Mr, Hinman's house --*
KR, KAN%RER: Walt., You misged -~-
MR.IMQnﬁB£LA: ".~ with Mr.Beausoleil?"®

--, ' Hg.TﬁENARER: Wait, I think you missed something,

¢, 7 MR, MANZELLA; I am reading the questions now that I want
o ' * - ‘s

“to read to 'the Jury.. . 0 . . %

F

MR, KAHAREK: -Al) right, Would you tell me where it is?

e g

' T Dot
You have underlined here,é_ma

MR, M&ﬂﬂELLE§- Oh, I'm sorry. Right. Page 1393, Line
LA L, b e
22,
' ", —
MR, KANAREK: So what you have just read is Lines 5

| through 8 at 13937 Would you state that in the record, -
| Mxr. Manzella?

MR. MANZELLA: I just did,

MR, KBWAREK: All right.

MR, MANZELLA: 7Page 1393, Lipe 22.
"0 And did you in fact go in the latter

part of July to Mr, linnan's house with Mr, Beausoleil?
“A, | Yes,*

MB, KANAREK: Well, I would ask that that be -- ask that

‘tha£ be ~~ I would object to that, your Honor, on the grounds

fhat.it’s anbiguous as to time; and furthermore, it was asked
and &nswerad in what Mr, Manzella read previously,

That's exactly what he agked in the previous
guestion,
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» A~‘_1 K
v }

oHE COURT: Mr. Manzella?
‘MR, MANZELL#: Well, the previous guestion asked Mary
Brunnex whethez she went to the house of Gary Hinman,

This guestion is asking her whether she went there

with Robert Beausoleil, '

THE CQURT:  Yes.; The objection is overruled.
MR, MANZELLA: Page 1393, Line 23,
0 pid yougo there with anybody else?
"A  With Sadie.”
MR, KANAREK: Well -~
THE COURT: Go ahead.
MR, KANAREK: o= it -~ yes, your Honor,
0f course, ve h@ve-our -

THE COURT; You don't have to make your standing

‘objection.

4R, KANAREK; Yes, I understand, I understand., I am

speaking in terms of the relevancy and wateriality and the

fact ~-

THE COURT: Well, you've already made that,

MR, KANAREK: Yes, |

THE COURY: Unless the Court specifically states to the
contrary, the Court will be overruling -~ the Court will
overrule the objections,

MR, KANARCK: &and may we have, as part of the continuing
objection, also that the prejudicial value outﬁeighs the

probative value, your Honor?

THE COURT: All right., You may be deemed to have that

gtanding. gbjection also,
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R

MR, KAWAREK: Thank you,
MR, MANZELLA: Page 1394, Line 1,
THE COQURT: "“Q And does she ~- is she also

known as Susan Atkins?

"R, Yeah,* Y-a-a-h,

Line 3, "Q and did somebody drive you
there?

A Yeah, Bruce,”

Line 5, "o and ao zou‘rememher what day

of the week it was, Miss Brunner?

"A, Friday."
Line 10, _
" And approximately what time was it .that

you arrived at Mr, Hinman's house?

YA, Sometime around midnight,”

L eswe i i CieloDrive.COmMARCHIVES
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» .
4 .

2¢-1 . rine 13, -*0°-  ‘And did Mr. Davis stay or
. . leave at that time? y
up ' fie never went to the house,®

MR, RANAREK: Now, your Honor, I ask that that

answer, the answer, “"He never went to the house,” I ask that

that be stricken as not -- as a statement that is an ambiguity.
Does it mean that he never went to the house when

‘he arrived thexe in the car? That is, he didn't get out? Or

did he stop off on the way without even approacliing near the

o |house? It's --

n THE COURY: I don't think it's ambiguous. She jﬁst said

12 | that he was never there. The cbjection's overruled, -- or,

13 | the motion is denied.

14 MR, MANZELLA: Now, the next question aﬁd answer is on
@ |zine 21, ]

16 Q. Would you continue with the story?

17 . "k ——

B MR, KANAREK: Then I will object, GClearly, that's out of

19 | context, because the jury, listening to that, would have heaxd
20 | the previous question and answer; and the Court can take

21 | dudicial notice of the transcript,

2 | I agsume that there will be deposited with the Court
2 |- #nd I do make the motion that there be deposited with the

2 | Court -- a complete transcript of Mary Brunnex's testimony,

25 | o go along as a record, as an exhibit in this case,

26 That’s =~ I hope the Court will grant that motion,

27 | And obviously, we nsed that as a permanent record in this case, '

.' % | I have been furnlshed a Xerox copy, and I think it's

- Ll CieIoDrive.oomm0H|VEs
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necessary that that go along with this case as a permanent
record,

THE COURT: I8 there any possibllity of ~-

MR, MANZELLA: I can make the Xerox copy of the same
material I made for Mr. Kanavrek, your Honor,

THE COURT:; Yes, The objection, however, zeems to be
somewhat well taken, It does seem to be out of context.

MR, MANZELLA: It is, youxr Honor. I skipped -~ I've
skipped roughly three and & half pages of questions and answers,

MR, KANAREK: Well, your Honoxr --

MR, MANZELLA:; ~- which I felt might be objectionable.
and I just left them out.

THE COURT: Welld -

MR, MANZELLA? But I'll--

THE TOURT « - I'ﬁén't know whether we have made this clear
on the recqrd{ ‘fhe Court has. indicated that, because of the
nature of the direct examination, that it would cause the
People to more orilass follbw the pattexn of the direct ~- I
suppose that would be the bast wdy to describe it -— in setting
out the contra&ictbry statementa ‘Mary Brunner is alleged to
have made in tha Beausoleil case, '

But rather than taking the -~ rather than taking the
entire Beausoleil transoript ~- or rather, the entire testimony
in the transcript of Mary Brunner, because not all of that
tagtimony of Mary Brunner was covered oh the direct
examination by the People, nor on the cross-exanination by the
defendant -~ that that's the reason why the Court is asking you

to proceed as you are deing.
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I realize that it is difficult; but it is something
that precedes that question which was objected to?

MR, KANAREK: I would welcome the Couxt looking at my

. COpY .

THE COURT: Well, perhaps Mr, Manzella ~-

MR, MANZELLA: There are a number of guestions and answers
your Homor, I -~ the last answer I've read was on Page 1394,
The question I just read is now on Page 1396, That's skipping
some two pages, And there is --

TEE COURI: §i1;tight. I'11l overxule the objection.

. MR, KANA&E%* ﬁéll, your Honor, we also have a right to.

object to a‘narrative. We have a ~-- the Code provides, we do

not have %0 accapt "Woul&:yau contanue ‘with the story?” That i

-~ H ot

a conclusicn. The use of tha word “stﬁry" it assunmes facts
not in evidence, your Hoqpé t!s g =

THE COURT: All right, \;et me see the transcript,

MR, MAHZEinAz Th;?#ﬁsger i&.f "Sa Sadie and I went up
and talked to Mary." That's the answer.

MR, KANHAREX: That is so out of context, your Honox,
that ~-

MR, MANZELLA: Well, I felt that the other questions,

if they were asked of a witness in the trial.

In other words, 1f they were asked by me of a wit~
ness at the trial, that an objection to those questions might
be well taken; and that's why I've laft them out,

MR, KANAREK: Then by counsel's statement, you can’'t

| ask, at 1396, Linmes 21 and 22, because the -~ the witness, when

s

| your Honor, would be objectionable -~ or possibly objectionable,|
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he -~ he was asked, "Would you continue with the story?"
she had been allowed to testify to material that is cleariy
not ~- this is not what thé jury would think it was, if you

allow, your Honor, Linez 21 and 22 to go in,

Lo

-~
- iy
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THE COURT: Well, it is quite possible that this effort
at editing is superfluous, Hiss Brunner having stated what ®he |
dia state on diéecﬁ and cross, hag offered her explanation of
lier testimony at the Beausoleil trial. And since the defendant
did bhave a right to cross—~examine, and all the oihax points
having beeﬁ coverad which have previously been discussed
concerning that testimony, that the fact is, the entire thing
might be admissible, But I'm going to overrule the objection
and let the answer come in,

MR. KANAREK: éo your Honor im allowing in -~

THE COURT: If that quastion on Page 20 -~ excuse me,
1396, and it is Line 21, "Would you contihue with the story?"

MR, KANAREK: And Mr. HManzella, I guess, i& only offering
Line 227

MR, MANZELLA; That's right, your Honor. I believe that
the rest of that was objectionable,

MR, RANAREK: I agree it is objectionable, but --

*and some time Sadie, I guess, signalled Bobby, and he came up."|

THE COURT: Yes, unless you wish thai in --

MR, KANAREK: No, I don't wish that in.

THE COURT: All right,

You may go on.,

MR, MANZE;&%: Well, Page 1397, Line 16,

S “f I see, Did Sadie leave the kitchen
\ a@d;gﬁité'some other room?
. ... *a  Yeah."

MR.! KANAREK; \ Well, T'11;0bject in addition to the

‘continuing objections, to that being leading and suggestive,

el .
N ! * H
?’w‘ . ‘

- i.‘_
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N r . f ) cow

[ ) . ei , : . ’
out of context, In other words, the form of the guestion, youx
Honor, and assuming facts not in evidence that Sadie was evexr

in the kitchen. The guestion clearly assumes facts not in

- avidence,

THE COURT: It does seem to be leading, and it does have
that dbjection. Can it ke eliminated?

The Court would sustain the objection,

MR, MANZBELLA: All right, |

THE COURT: Go ahead. _

MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, then, I would ask that ~~ then,
I'would ask that that question be rephrased and that it be ‘
asked this way:

ne, Did Sadie ¢go to some other room?

"A Yeal,"

And then, the guestions would continne.

“What room was that?

" The living room,

"0, aAnd shortly after that did somebody
else arrlive at the house?

"B, Bobby came up.”

MR, KAUAREK: That's clearly a violation of due process,
your Honor, and egual proteétion, and right to confront under
the Sixzth Aﬁendment, which is all guaranteed by the Fourteenth,
You can't frarme a new guestion, There is no case that I know of
that allows that, for the prosecution to change the wording,

In the Aranda-Bruton type situation, you can excise
if you don't lose meaning, but you can't change ~-

THE COURT}A The Court thinks that's correct,
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MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, ~- #ll right, I don't care that

much about it, but I don't see why, you can't change tae

I L AN
guestions. We're introducing these prior statements of Mrs,

Brunner, not the prioy questién of Mx, Katz, I£ I have to chang&

a guestion to satisfy Mr, Kanarek, if it doesn't change tine
sense of the answer given by Mrs, Brunner, it seems to me it
would be permissible, We're not interested in Mr, Ratz's
question, Wetre interested in Miss Brunner's answers,

THE COURT: The meaning ©f the gquestion ~-

MR, MANZELLA: Doesn't change the sense of the question
and it leaves the answer the same, and it doesn't change the
answer in any way, It seens to be all right, All we're
interested in is lirg, Brunner's statement and not Mr, Katz'g"
guestion,

MR, KANARSK; Does yéur Honor require argument on that?

THE COURY: DNo, I don'‘t tioink so,

What's the question that you now wish to put ~-

MR, MANZELLA: All right, the gquestion I wish to put --

' I'm looking for sowething else,; Excuse me a minute, your

| Honox.

THE COURT: - Very well,
MR, MANZELLA:; All right.
Q. And ahoxtly after that, did somébody'
else arvive at the house?
"Ry Bobby came up,
"Q.- And téll us wbat happened,”
MR, KANAREK: Well, are you =—-
MR, MANZELLA: "4 And then we talked for a

REERE CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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"wihile —-% ==
MR, KANAREK Are you go;ng ahead now?

MR HANZBLM! Rigl}tu P

LI

MR, KANAREK: Then, I'll object ;o this. ‘1 gather
1397, Line 21, "And 3h¢rtly;agter't§qt,;d§? somebody else arrive |
at. the housef?* -« I'll object éo that.éﬁéstion as being

ambiguous, assuming facté'nat in‘eVidénaq,'aﬁd 1 object to the
form, your Houor, The -~ it is out of context, It misinforms
the jury, clearly. Your Honor has sustained the objection to
the previous question, Clearly you just can‘t do that in the

courtroom,
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THE COURT: All right, part of the problem is the
editing that the Court has ordered of the testimony.

MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, if I may point out, the last
ansver read before that guestion is, "Su, Sadie and I went up
and talked to Gary., ., ."

and this question im: "And shortly after
that, did somebody elsc arrive at the house?” -

The answer is: "“Bobby camé up,® That seems to

| be confusing or wislecading.

MR, EANAREK: Well, it may not -~ you can synthesize
a detective story and you can do all kinds of things by --

THE COURT: Ixcuse fe, let me see the transcript.

(Whereupon, Mr. Manzella approached the tench and
handed the Judge the trangoript,)
{Pausa.) ‘

ThE COUEP:  All right, in order to make sense of it, and
to remove the objectiopable nature of the question, I think it |
could be rephrased ;d séy} *pid Bobby come up?"

MR, RANARER: fﬁell, now ==

THE COUR? The question that’s referred to --

’ﬁR. KAJARﬂK- Re w111 ob;ect tg,ﬁhat as a fundamental

violation, your Honor. The law does not contemplate any such

 ereation, A&4s your Honox well knp#a, therdé's even a jury

instruction to the egﬁect that the jury is supposed to conaidar‘

. T
the guestion only as it gives meaning to the answer. We cannot

| construct gquestions. We can't ~- it is -~ I mwean, it is so

MR, MAWZELLA: There is nothing axiomatic -~
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MR, KANAREK: We can’t -~
MR, MANZELLA: Oh, I thought you were finished with

| youxr objection.

MR, KANAREK: We do most stremuously object to any

| recreation of words which were not uttered, And it is a funda-

mental denial of due process under the Fourteenth Amendment,
The Evidence Code doesn't contemplate it,

THE COURT: The Court will permit you, insgtead of
offering that guestlon, to read that eatire page, The Court
has read it, and has read it —-

MR, KANAREK: Beginning from where?

THE COURT: WNear the top of the page ih respect to what

| slgnal was arranged in order to get Bobby Beausoleil up to the

ﬁause.

The Court remewbers Miss Brunner's testimony here,
ad she has denied the presence of Susan Atkins at the house,
She has denied the presence of Bobby Beauscleil at the house,
And ~- on direct examination.

MR, KANAREK: Well, it is heaxsay.

THE COURP: And I think it gives sufficient --

MR, KANAREK: Well, your Honoxr, it is hearsay,

THE COURT: It gives sufficiert background to allow this
testimony in without offering that question as I've referred to
it,

MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, if the Court please, I would
like to begin with the yqlﬁéstion on Line 16 of Page 1397,

ek
"pid Sadie leave the kitchen and go to some other room?™

I£ the Courtx?ill permit me ‘to.do that? | | °
f , '.-"“’ ' 3"-: a?

v ey
i:a . e, N 4o

Y
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_ Brunner -- or Susan Atkinhi rather, eveér arrived at the kitchen,

" the exact words?

v

THE CQURT: All right, the Court --
MR, MANZELLA: 'Lina 16, Page 1397,
MR; EANAREK: Where ig that, your Honor?
MR, MANZBLILA: Iine 16, Page 1397,
THE COURT: All right, the Court will permit you to do
that.
MR, MANZELLA: "A Yeah,"
MR, RANAREK: Where are we?
MR, MANZELLA; “Q"’nw Line 19,
"What room was that?
"A The living room,
TR -
MR, KAWAREK: Just a minuté, where are we beginning, your

Honox?

THE COURT: &all right, that guestion Mr. Manzella raoferred

£O e
MR, MANZELLA: Right there (indicating).

ra
THE COURT: Of course, the record does not show, insofar

as what is being read to the jury is concexrned, that Miss

But it is- clear fxnm ﬁhe formexr testimony that Miss Atkins went
Erom the kitchen to the livang rQor, m"he Count will permit that
MR. Knﬂannzvm Invoﬁher woxrds , your-ﬂonor is -~ what are
MR, MANZELLA: I'm reading them; Mr. Kanarek.
OF Line 2L, Page 1397 -~
MR, KAHAREK: Wa;t a ninute, you're going too faat,
Line 16, 1397, are you going to read anything on 13¢

7
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before Line 16?2
MR, MANZELLA: No,
MR, KANAREK: I see, you're going to use the words --
I see,
MR, MANZELLA: I'm going to use the guestion:
rnpid Sadie leave the kitchen and go to some

other room?™
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correct?

- attenpted this now in the last half hour, that probably the

MR, KANAREE: W& Will object on the grounds it is assuming
facts not in evidence, out of context,

THL COURT: The Court ls going to admit the entire
transeript into evidence at your suggestion,

ME. KANARER: Not my saggestion, your Homor,

THE COURT:r Well, you just asked the Court that the
transcript be admitted, Lut not foxr the jury’s -~ you didn't
ask that it be admitted for the jury’s perusal, of course, and
thae Court is not going to permit that., That is, that the
Jury see the entire tyanscript., But it is c¢lear from reading
all of the transcript that it doaes not assume -- the guaestion
does not assume a fact not in evidence,

MR, KANAREK: Well, no, your Homor, the point is, as it
goes before the jury -~-

THiE COURD:; As it id edited,

MT . KANAREK: Yes, and that's what's Improper,

THE COURT: ALl right,

MR, BANZELLA: Line 21, 1397 -

MR, RANARZK: What 13 the Court?a ruling, in other words,
at Page 13977 He's going to begin with Line 16, is that

WHE COURLs Ho, the Court thinks that after haying

Court is incorrect in any event in causing it to be edited,

I think the People have a right to have all the testimony in,
But, nevertheless, we'll atilll have to procsed in uuch the same
way, starxting at the beginning, so that you will have an

opportunity to object to each guestion that comes along. I

w4

t H
]

¥
PR
e
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changed my ruling. The entire Mary Brunner transcript can

- come in,

MR, KAWAREK: Well, your Honor, I dop't want to have to
cbject in the presence of the jury.

THE COURT: Let's do it now,

R, KANAREK: Right.

THE COURT: Start at the beginning.

MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, it is my position, unless

Mr, Kanarek asks that other parts come in, that I can decide

cartain questions are objectionable and not read them,
In othex words; fox example -- the signal -~
lMiss Brunner was asked {if éh%;saw it, after the testimony is
already in abouﬂ‘tha siéﬁal’ Miss Brunner is then asked by
Mr. Katz 1f sha'saw it, and she says mo, It ia sort of my
position that X wouldn't«aVQn pdther.réa&iné thpge questions,
THE COURT: ZThat would have to go out, in any event, if
there was an objection to iﬁ;iﬁﬁieﬁfifﬁ sure Mr., Xanarek would
nake,  ' L ’
MR, RAHAREK: Whiéﬁ piﬁpoinﬁs‘th; vice of the whole
procedure, youxr Honoxr,
THE COURT: Well ~-
MR, KANAREK: I understand.
R, MANZELLA: Shall I continue from whexre I left off?
THE COURT: 1I'm not sure where we are at this point,
The Court's ruling would be that all of it may come in,
dow, you may choose from -~ where you wish to start
up again, except that it should make sense, |

MR, MANZELLA: All right,

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES




10

11

1z

13
14
15

16

17

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

27

28

5386

THE COURT: Mr, Kanarek's point is well taken in that

- respect.

MR, MANZELLA: I understand that, ¢

THE COURT: 7o begin with a phrase such as one of those

questions began with, it obviously was picking up about a,

| gquestion previcusly, and didn't make sense to have that phrase

in there, -
HR, MANZELLAs 1 ALL right,
Liné’zi Page 1387, "¢ And ahortly after
that, ‘did somehody elke arrivG at the housa?

! <
* e ~. -

" Bdbby came upi

LTI : .';'~}" )
. '. ! ¢

THI COURTy Well, now, you still have "and shortly

’41‘*

after” what? . b SN ,’
MR, MANZ2ELLA: Well, "Did Sadie leave -~V
' Itve already read the guestion, "Did Sadie

leave the kitchen and go to some other room?

ua, . ¥Yeah,
" What room was that?
A, The living room,m '

MR, RANAREK: I've objected -
MR, MANZELLA: " And shortly after that, did
somebody else arrive at the house?"
MR, KANAREK: That's.wha£ I am objecting to, It is
assuning facts not in evidence. '
"Q, Did Sadie leave the kitchen and go to
some other room?"

MR, MANZELLA: Well ~-
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A
L

]
i:'_ 3
« 3"

THE ‘CQURE: ‘And you put Sadie in the kitchen? I haver
o

. forgottqp. P R S TR S S

bt
. . 4'., 1 _l
MR, MANZELLAY Well, "

H

I locked, your Honor. I don't think

I can put Sadie in the kitchen, @ I think Mr, Katz just assumed

I

she was in the kitchen,
THE COURT: So 'that actually bis guestion would be

objectionable even if it would be read fully in context.

MR, MANZELLA: Right., Miss Brunner says she didn't
see ﬁhe signal because she didn't get out of the kitchen,
and the next guestion by Mr, Katz is: "I saee,
pid Sadle leave the kitchen and go to some
other room?”

Again, what my position is, it is the statement

~of Mrs, Brunner we're interested in, And if Sadie ~- if her
| testimony is Sadie left the kitchen and went to some othex room,

it doesn't matter whethexr the question assumes facts not in

evidence, the way I am reading it to ths jury, because her
testimony at the Beausoleil trial was that Sadie left the

kitchen and went into some other room, It really deoesan't

| matter if it looks like it assumes a fact not in evidence at

this trial when I'm reading it, because that is the sense of

her question,

MR, RANAREK: Well, your Honor, I am just ﬁstoundad.
THE COURT: Excuse me, what is the next thing aftar —-
MR, MA§ZELLR=- Agter leaving the kitchen?

THE COURT: Yes,. : ‘
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MR. MANZELLA: The answer 1g "Yesh,
") What room wag that?
"A  The living room.
"n  And shortly after that, did somebody
else arvive dat the house?
nA Bobby came up.
"Qa  And tell us what happened?”
THE COURT: A1l right, the Court would pemmit you ta

~ strike "und shortly after thst.”

MR. MANZELLA: All right.

MR. KANAREK: Well, we do object, your Honor.

THE COURT: AIl right.

MR, KANAREK: On the foundation that ~-

THE COURT: This is not offered under 1291, as you've
sald before, it is a gtatement of Mary Brunner. It iy not

. offered as former tedtimony, and although it is former

testimony, the Conrt believes that to alter it in this way
without altexring the sénge of the snswer -« what #m I

- referring to, the one quest:ﬁan;j‘

"And ghortly after that «~" it beging.
MR MANZELIA: "And shortly after thak, did somebody
else arrive at'the houge?”

11{E COURT:-, Aii I'm striking is "And shoxtly after

 that,? I‘ll permit the ~=

-

MR Kmmnnk: Well, we do Oh::ecm T

——

MR. MANZELIA ’Qinswer" at line e
« KANARER: Wa do abjeet: un the basls it ig out of
context that it is —_ 19. a Sixth Amuament right, right tow- |

I i i E i
3’ ' '.'-1." :.1
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3c-2 , | under due process and equal protection. I know of no case

@ , | #nywhere that allows the prosecution to fabricate queations
; | that weren't even asked of the non~testifying declarant,

, | your Hemor. I fust can't believe it. That this can =~ that

s | this is being allowed, But =~ if they don 't have it, they

§ |, 't‘ haye it,

. __”" . THE GOURT: This ds the second time I've come to this
o | potmt. 7 T SRR

9 MR. }IANZELIA' Yes, your Honor.

1 THE COURT: : ‘T, think M::, Kanarek is correct. If we're

1 going to ::egard it ag fomer te;tf.mcmy, even though it is
12 dadnissible under 1235 and 770 I think it has to make senge.

13 MR, MANZELIA: Then, I can leave -~ read the "aud

u | shorily after that, did somebody else arrive at the houge?®
. 15 "A  Hobby came up."

16 I metn, I don’t see what the objection i to

17 thet gquestion. '

1B | THE COURT: All rwight, the Court will allow it to stand

v | as 1. '

2 | MR. MANZELIA: fQuestion.” ZLine 24, page 1397, "And

2 tell us what happered.” |

22 MR. KANAREK: I will object to that, your Honor.

% | THE COURT: That it ls narmative.

& MR. RANAREK: On the basis it is narrative.

% THE COURT: As talling for narrative.

2 MR. KANAREK: That's right, the Code specifically

7 | provides one can vhject to a narrative question, and I'm

2 sure your Honox agrees with me that's in the Evidente Code.
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THE -COURT: All right, the Court will overxule the
objection.

MR, MANZELIA: ‘Anawer: And then we talked for a

while, and then Bobby asked Gary for some money,

and Gary said he didn't have any, and Bobby said

we weven 't kidding, and thenle pulled out the gun,

and then’ thére was a £ight.”
;L MRy RKANAREK: Well, I ask that all of that be stuicken
o tb.e &m&a of heursay. And when they use the term P
it: is obvj.milly s the statamant is ambiguous. Does it
include Mr, Mansm whgn he says "We wexen't kidding"? And =~

THE CGURTs The qbieqtim is overzuled.
Do you wigh to be haard on 1f, Mr. Minzella, for
the record? '

MR, MANZELLA: No, your Homor.

"Question' page 1398, line I, "Mr. Besusocleil had a

gun; iz that corrvect?

“A  Right.
"Q  When did you £iyst see that gun that
evening?

"A  Aftexr we got out of the car,

%3  Out of the car that Bruce was driving?

"A  Uh~huh.

"3  And what was he caxrying it in?

"A  He had it in the holstex.

s  Did something happen to t‘.hit holatex
before etering the house?

YA Be asked me fo carry lt, and I carried the
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"gun, and I put the holster in my purse.”

MR. RANARER; Well, your Honox, I ask that that be
stricken, that last answer, as not being responzive to the
question. Aad it 1s a statement of heargay.
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THE COURT: The motion ig denied. It would be
ddmingible ay the statement of & co-consplirator. It 1z in
the courge ==~

MR. KANAREK: She's not & co-conspirator, She is not
alleged to be a co-tonspirator,

. HE COURT: Well, Beausoleil ~- ‘

MR BANARER: - Tt-is just her conduct. That's why what
she's dolng s 1mievant <= gne of the teasons she's
1:r¢1£vant agﬁ fooaterisl and her statements are hearsay.
She is nat: &1leged. to be 8 Cd-ﬁmspimwr. Never has been.
She's not in this indictment as @ co-conspixatar.

THE COURT: She ddgsn & have to be if she is shown fo be
4 part of the eenspiraéy as tha Court understands the law.

Go ahead: - ca
MR. MANZELIA! Page 1399, line 10:
"Was Mr. Beausoleil carrying any other
kind of wespon?
YA  His knife.
g  And where =" o=

MR. KANWARERK: Just & minute, that's ambiguous as to ttme,
your Honor, and it is out of context,

THE COURT: Overruled.

MR. MANZELIA: "Q And where was he carryihg that?

"A  In his belt.
"§  Was it contained in any type 0f =~
"A  In & sheath.
i) In 8 sheath?

"Will you describe the sheath to ug?
A It vas just a leather sheath."
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. A o X 4 .

. . T

¥ s . [ s H «f
i : T : B = T .

MR. KANAREK: Well, I asK that that guestion, “"Was it
: * b

 contained in any type of --*, that that be stricken, on the
“gxounds that the statement i8 <~ it is ~ in the form of the

question, it's not a guestion, clearly, and there’s ho

. foundation there for any answer.

THE COURT: JOverruled, It's clear what it called for.
MR, MAWZELIA: Yes, Line 25, Page 1399,
"% Can you tell us immediately what

happened following Mr, Beausoleil pulling the gun
on Mx. Einman?

"p,  They had a fight,

&) And can you descrive the fight to us?

"a Gary was pushing at Bobby, and Bobby
was hitting Gary with the gun."
MR, KANAREK: Then I would ask that that be stricken,

{ The queation calls for a yes or no answer. The answer is not

rasponsive,
"Can you ~- can you describe the £ight to us?”
That could be ~~ if -~ if we are having a hearing
in court, we would ask that that be ~-~ that that guestion, as we
say -—
THE COURT: I'll overrule it,

She did describe it, sufficiently responsive tao

- the question, so the Court helieves it should remain in,

MR, MANZELLA: "0 Did you sees what part of the body
that Gayy was pheing struck with the guﬁ?ﬂ

MR. KANAREK: UWow, that's assuming facts not in evidence, |

| because it states praviously merely that Gary was pushing at

. "_4-
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 Bobby, and Bobby was hitting Gary with the gun,

. is at Lines 19 and 20, your Honor,

THE COURT: The objectlon will be overruled.
MR, MANZELLA: "A In the head,™
MR, KANAREK: and again, that guestion calls for a yes

or no answer. “Did you see what part of the body?” That which

THE COURT': Wel%,.ie's responsive., The objegtion will be
ovarruled, . L

MR.‘%aﬂzxmiéui Line 15, "Was My, Hinman hit more than

onde, over the head? o

' np, TYe’ah.‘ " -Yéc{-'a':;_-h.;__{' L

Line 22, same page, 1400,

. "hs a resﬂiﬁ Of béiﬁ; hit over the head with

the gun, didigau,not%ggﬂa§y$hi?q unusual about
Mr, Hinman's head?

"2, His head was cut in several places,
vy, Was he bleeding?
“A Yeah,

g1 All right. BAnd where did this struggle
take place? What part of the house?
i Kitchen,
"G And where were you --" Strike that
guestion,
MR, KANAREK: Well, that's out of context, your Honor, --
MR, MANZELLA: ;Q And were you ="
MR, KANARER: -- In connection with the previous
language.

THE COURT: Let's sec.
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that,

What part‘bf the house? L

MR, KANARCK: At 1401,
THE COORT: Start-back there with the guestion bhefore

R

MR, MA§ZELLR Page 1401, Line 7.

. ."

#O, ) And where did this'ﬁtruggle take place? .

I‘|‘
1

"A, Kitchenﬁ ‘9 ,;j

Q. Andﬁwere you in the kitchen at that
tima? N A

A 'Yeahf“ ‘

MR, KAWAREK: Well --

MR, MANZELLA: "Q Where was Sadie?

"A, In the kitchen,®
MR, KANAREEK: You haven't shown the Court ~- I am --
MR, MBNZELLA: Where? What are you talking about?
MR, KANAREK: At lineés 7 and 8,

"Where did Ehe struggle take place? What part
of the house?"

That is out of context, Hr. Manzella, because there

is a previous guestion,

MR, MANZELLA: All right. Do you want the --
MR, KARAREK: Oh, I'm not asking for -~
ME, MRNZFLLA: All right, ILine 2, Page 1401,

Q. And would you continue with the story?
In other words, what happened afteryou observed the

cuts on the head of Mr, Hinman during this struggle?
"A Well, then it stopped.

®Q, A1l right, And where did this struggle
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"take place? What part of the house?
A Kitchen,

Q. And were you in the kitchen at that
time?

"3, Yeah,®

MR, KANAREK: Now, that's emblguous as t¢ -~ your Honor,

| as to time, in the context of there being\mo:e than one atrugglej

Line 10 is -~ is clearly ambiguous, as to what time

are we talking about, when he says "that time,®

MR, MANZELLAs They were talking about the struggle, your |
Honor r - .

MR, RANARER: Not ~-
THE COURT: If gdcems to me ~-

HR, MPNZEILLA: -—~ up to that point, 2And this is what the
question referred to.
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THE COURT: It seems to me to be responsive,
MR, KANAREK: It's ambiguous, though,

THE COURT; No, it's not ambiguous, Overruled,
MR, MANZELLA: "Q Where was Sadie?

e In the kitchen,

0, All right, &and after the fight
stopped; what was said or done by any of the peréons
.in the house?”

MR, KANAREK: Well, I would object to that, your Honor,
as compound,
THE COURT: The next guestion is what?

. MR, MANZELLA: Y0 And after the fight atopped,
what was gsald ox done by any of the persons in the
house?”

The answer is: "Bobby asked me to clean Gary
up, and then’zf;tarted to do that, and then he gave
sadie the gp?yaﬁd ;hen he went in the living room.”

]

MR, -KRNAREK: Thit question, your Honox, we would object
. "k '

to -~y ;' ' ~ + ) , : n ,', . "’ "'1. ih A

'-wﬁE-connﬁ= ;“Hhatxwak'éaid of doneé?" Was that the

question? T T

MR, MANZELLA: lﬁhe'qﬁésﬁioﬁiis: "And after the fight

stopped, what was said or done by any persons in the

house?"” o |

MR, KANAREK; In effeck, it is a request for a
narrative, -~

THE COURI: The objection is overruled,

MR, KANAREK: «- in addition to the other ocbjections, your
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Honor,
MR, MANZELLA: Y0 And what did Sadie do with
the gun?
' "2, She held it om Gary, but he took it

away from her,"
Line 3, Page 1402,
vq And what happened -~ where was

Mr, Beausol#il;éﬂ this time?

¥

"a,  In the living room,
@ . Did he return to the kitchen?
| "3 .  Yaah, Sadie said gomething about

Gazy gétting the gun,;anﬁ Bobby came back to the
kitchen, RS .
"¢ - What is the next thing that was said
oxr done? ' . ‘
"R, We had another fight.®
| MR, KANAREK: Well, 3ust a minute, You skipped a couple
‘of lines thexe; 4is that right?
MR, MANZELLA: Right.
MR, RANAREK: Would you do that again, Mr. Manzella?
I'm sorry, your Honor, He skipped ~-
MR, MANZELLA: All right, Well, let me say, first, may
I inquire, your Honor, if My, Kanarek -- does he want me to
read the queséions to the jury, or does he want me to read them
 now, just so he can object to them? |
facause if I don't read a guestion, that means that
I think it might be objecticnabla; and therefore, I am not
going to read it to thé jury,
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answer, that means that I am not going to read it to the jury,

MR, KANAREK: Well, Mr, Manzella =~ what you are doing
now is reading questions that afﬁ going to -~ that purportedly
you wish to read to the jury; isn't that what we are doing?

MR, MANZELLA: Right, So if I leave out a question and

THE: COURT: Yes. You'll have the -=

MR, KANAREK: Right, I just got confused at that point.
I lost the ¢ontinuity.

THE COURT: Yes, he simply logt it. I think we all
understand it,

MR. MANZELIA: Oh., Okay.

THE COURT: That this is going to be read without
ébjection to the jury; because the objections wiil be lodged now,

MR, KANAREK: Right, Correct, your Honor,

MR, MARZELLA: Very well,

MR, KANAREK: Nowg‘whare ~= would you bégin at Page 1402
again, the top ¢olumn, Mr. Manzella?

MR, MANZELLA: Okay, Well, I will begin at Page 1401,
Line 22.

"R Wexre there any words that passed
between Gary Hinman and Sadie at the time she was

holding the gun?l

"B, -Yeah#w He asked her to quit being
' Like. this ahd, you know, give him the gun and
guit it, . ‘ cel
"0 . :Aﬁdféiﬁ Sadie ﬁ&y Ax dafanything?
o, She 3ust sort of: backed off, and then

he reached out an& took the: gun avay from her,

-

< v . W
b4 P . . K

. * %
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*q,

 Line 8,

My, Beausoleil at this time?
"a
S8kipping the guestion at Line 6 and the answer at

And what happened -- where was

In the living room.”
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At Line 9: "All right, Did he return to

the kitchen? .

"n, Yééh‘ Sadie said something gbout
Gary'getting the gun and Bobby came back to the
kitchen.

; ‘“a' Line 12: "g ﬁhéﬁlﬁ't§e,pqxt thing that
was said’ ar’aonQ} v LT
"B, We. had anpthet fight

b

*0 Now, this is a second fight?

"B- lxeah : 1"""] w ; -i "

"0 And during that fight, what happened?

"A, Just -~ we fought over, you know,
fougﬁt to get the gun back and Bobby wound up with
it."
MR. KALAREK: Well, your Honor, the word I -~ I object

{ to the use 6£ the word "we" as being an ambiguous statement, as |

to who she's referring to.

THE COURT: Overruled,

MR. KANAREK:; Now, where ~- wnere did you finish,

MI‘.’; m———

MR, MANZELLA: Line 18, Page 1402,

"Q All right. In other words, Bobby got
the gun again? ‘

"R, Yeah,

"0 And this occurred in the kitchen?
"R, Yeah M
"g Now, during one of these two struggles

that you have described in the kitchen, did a gun
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"discharge?”

At line 5, Page 1403: "Yeah,*

4+ During which struggle?
A During the first one, I guesa,"

MR, KANAREK: Well, then, I ask that that be stricken,
ag stridtly a statement of conjecture, "I guess,” “
"puring the first one, I gueas,"
THE COURT: That sounds reasonable,
MR, KAWAREK: All right,
MR, MANZELIA: Line 8, Page 1403,

"0, And did you sae where the bullet had
travelled?

"A..  Yeah,

")  And gan you describe it to us, where

it had struck the various surfaces?
A, It hit a drawer, a kitchen drawer,and
then it went under the sink.,”
MR, KANAREK: Well, your Honor, I would ask that that
portion -~ whexe that question, "aAnd can you describe it to us, -

where it had struck the various surfaces?" It's assumning facts -

[ not in evidence, that it had struck more than one surface,

THE COURT: My, Manzella?

MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, the testimony up to this point
has been that the struggle took place in the kitchen; that
Bobby Beausoleil had the gun in his hand, and that Maxy

‘Brunner savw where the bullet had traveled,

It would seem €o me that it would be not really

3

assuming facts not in avidence, to say that it must have struck

i
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something in the room,
MR, KANAREK: Not necessarily. There could have been an

open window.

MR, MANZELLA: It could have gone out an open window,
that's true, -~
MR, KANAREK: Well --
" MR, MANZELLA; ~- but I don't think that the objection to
that guestion is of such magnitude that it shouldn't be allowed
in, -=

) t
M.Ra KMAREK: Well -

[
»

MR, MANZELLA-' e because it ~- it does nothing to

destroy tha sense of her -~ of Mary Brunner's prior inconsis-~

| tent statement; - that ia, that ;t hit a.drawer, a kitchen drawer,

i

and then it went under the sink,

MR, RANAREK: Wbll gour ano&, that is so conclusionary

-on her part, with a bullet -

MR, MANZEtht-.Sh@ said ‘she’ saw iﬁ, your Honor,

Mﬁ. KANAREK: Well, how could she —-

MR, MANZELLA: She was asked 1f she saw where the bullaet
travaled, and she said, "Yeah."

MR. KANARER: Well, that would be incredible of belief,

- in any event; but furthermore, the Code does allow that, as a

'basis for objection, and I ~-

THE COURT: Well, she obviously couldn’t have seen it
in £light; but she night have seen the ricohet of the bullet,
¥R, KANAREK: Well,right. But that's assuming facts not

in eviderce, clearly,

THE COURT: I am going to overrule it.

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES




4ic

10

11

12

13

4

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

5404

MR, MANZELIA: "Q And to the best of your
tecollection, this discharge of the weapon
occurred during the Firxst struggle where My, Hinman
was hit over the head with a gun?

"A Yeah,"
MR, RANAREK: Object to that as a statement of

conjecture, a reqguest for conjecture, She's previously said,

*T guess,”
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4

THE COURT: -'Wn:ﬂ.d.y‘ ; re;d it again? I'm sorry.
MR, MANZELIA: Yes, your Honox.

"y  And to the best of your recollectiom,
thig dizcharge £ the weapon ovecurred during the
firgt gtrugele where Mr. Hinman was hit over the
head with & gun?

YA Yeah."

THE COURT: Overruled.
MR, MANZELIA:  (Reading.)

tg  And was anybo:!y struck by the bullet?"

MR. KANAREK: Thet's calling for a conclusion, your
Honor. She can only speak as to herself., Now, Mz. Hinman
wag there, supposedly, mded. How could she tell whether
anyotne wag struck, except gs a eonclusion?

MR.MANZELLA: WNo. 1, she saw where the bullet had
traveled, your Hohox.

MR. KANAREK: Well ~= _

MR, MANZELLA: That's one thing.

THE COURT: I think that that is gomething that
someorie being pregent could ascertain.

The objection will be overruled.

What wad her snswer?

MR. MANZEIJA: Her answer was: "No.”

All vight. The question on line &, page 1404:

"o  What ig the next thing that was sald or
done?" ¢ .

MR, lngé:R:EK:’ Well, that is ambiguous as to time, your
Honory "

VL : - .. - . i
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L. L . I .
s

ity 5
L] I
i - -
1 -

MR. MANZELLA: ALl right. I'Ll read the entire
question. Line 1,‘§&gé iﬁﬁég';’

"g  All right. Now, you told ug about this
second sé::uggi’e where:[nm: Benugolell came from the
living room to the kitchen and got the gun from Mr.
Hinman.

"What {5 the next thing that waz asid
or done?"
MR, KANAREK: 1I£'s ambiguous, your Honor.
THE COURT: Overruled.
MR. KANAREK: TIt's asmuming facts not In evidence.
MR, MANZELIA: (Reading.)

"A  Then we heard somebody coming up the
steps. "

MR, FANAREK: That is clesrly not responsglve.
"What wad the next thing that wag said
or done?"

And the snswer is:

"Then we hesxd somebody voming up the
stepg,”

That 1g not s&ying, and that is not dolng.
MR, MANZELIA: It certainly is. It's hearing, your

Honor.
THE COURT: Well, it is hearing.
MR, RANAREK: It says: "What waa ~- whét wag the
next thing that was saild ox done?
| "We heard gomebody -«~" how can she tell?
She can't say that snyone elge heaxd.
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THE GOURT: 'Can you skip that fuestion?
MR. MANZELIA: Yeém, youxr Honor.
THE COURT: And still meke it tie in with the xest,
80 it has some continuity?
mwzzma Yesd, your Honors I believe go.
{(Pause In the proceedings.)
MR, MANZEIIA: Well, the question on lipe 17, page 1404.
| "3 Now, can you deseribe what happened?™
THE COURT: Axe you marking off now what you will

-' glinfnate?

MR. MANZELYA: Yes, your Honoz.
Ty Now, can you descxibe what happened?” .
MR. KANARER: That's out of contest.
MR, MANZELIA: "You said you heard ~<" would you let
me £inigh, Mr. Kanavek?
MR, KANAREK: Oh, I'm sorry. I'm txying to gek the
Court =~ |
MR, MANZELLA: It's very haxd for Mr. Williasms to take
down my questions and snswers, fuet as I'm reading them,
without ymi Interrupting 811 the time.
MR. KANAREK: Well, Mr., Williams is capable of tdaking
cave of himgelf, your Honox.
THE COURT: Gentlemen; 1f you will address yourselves
o the Cotrt? We can do without the colloguy between counsel.
Go shesd with that fast question. you started om.
MR. MANZELIA: “Line 17. (Reading.)
"q f}--lfﬂw,:’ém you describe what happened?
Whit s ‘-!;‘h&' rext thing that happened?"

-: 2
M !
- .
e

- " B -
* ¥

T © :
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. Mr. Ransdrek. Read it.

- arguing between yourselves?

MR. BANARERS No, you left some words out.
MR. MANZELIA: Right. I left some vords oub.
"A  Sadie went right Into the living room
to ="
MR. KANARER:
question,
MR. MANZELIA: That's right. That's not a guestion,

Now, you left some words out of the

MR, KANAREK: T -~ I'm soxry, your Homor. I apologize.
It's ~~ well, becsuse 4t's so suggestive ==
[ . THE COURT: Thiz is vather informal, but will you stop

e

~
e
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MR, MANZELLA: I apologize, your Honor.
THE COURT: What's the problem?
MR. KANAREK: The problem is exactly what the gquestion
BRYS.,
THE CCURT: What does the question say?
MR. RANARER: ‘The quesiion says this, your Honoz.
"Q  Now, can you describe what happened?
You said you heard gome footsteps. What is the
next thing that happened?"
MR. MANZEIIA: I left out =~
MR. KANAREK: And that <= I object, because, first of
all, this ia ~~ this 18 not -~ this is not «~ is assuming
facts that are 'ndi; in evidence.
You Homor struck the previous reference to

-4

smbody coming up the steps, and it's assuming facts not in
e,videncez. . i;%x *- r“’a .’. E w'

MR. I«ﬁNZEI.tA. That: s exact‘ly -

MR, KANAREK,  And’ in?s ambigucus.,

MR, MANZEIM That' a mctly why ==

MR, RANARER: '4hd {t's out of context, and it's not
Mr. Manson's fault that -- that he wasn't present at that trial.

MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, that's exactly why I left
the statement out of the question.

Now, Mr, Kanarvek just zead it so that he could

object to 1k, ‘

THE COURT: AIL right. The Gourt will strike it. It 1s
a statement, not & questlon.

MR, MANZELLA: That's right: And this ig why I left it
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ot
MR, KANAREK: Well, youx Honor ==
MR, MANZELIA: Now, the question on line 17:

"  Nowy can you describe what happened?

What is the next thing that happened?”
MR. KANAREK: Well, just a minute.
MR, MANZELLA: (Reading, )

"A  Sadfe ~-"

MR, KANAREK: ALl wight. Go ashead. ©Go ahead,
MR, MANZELIA: (Reading.)

*A  Sadfe went right into the living room
to gee who it wag. And Bobby and Gary snd I went
to the door, snd Charlie aad Bruce came in‘."

MR. RANARER: All right, I ask that the ~- first of
HLL
mxt: COURT: | ®==to see who ii was"?

MR. KANAREK: -Yes, right.

“ ;mE COURT: All xight. That will be stricken, Scratch
th.at mf: 1 your trananxiprt. ,

MR. MANZELLA: Right.

IQ%HAREI: And I obje&t to the question, because
aof the taking out of words which were actually uttered: that
lg, it's «- ir's an editing which is improper.

THE COURT: The ubjaotioﬁ is overruled.
MR, MANZELIA: So the answer is:

"4  And Bobby and Gary smd I went to the doox,
and Charlie and Bruce csme im.

"o  And by 'Charlle,’ who do you mean?
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43 1 "A  Charles Manson.
. 2 g  And by "Bruce,’ who do you mean?
8 | "A  Bruce Davig."
s Line 1, pige 1405,
5 : "9  And what is the next thing that you
6 obgerved, or was done in your presence?”
L MR, KANAREK: That's compound, your Honor.
8 1 THE COURT: Overruled.
9 MR. KANAREK: And it's ambiguous g8 to =
10 ME. MANZEIZIA: (Reading.)
1 "A  Then there was & -- there wes & gort
2 of & -~ just a yush f£fight and ~~ way into the
B Iiving oo, "
“ . KANARER: I ‘ask that that be giricken, what a
® ' "rush" fight 18; . That can be dnybody's -~ I mesn, it's just

| conjecmrex. Tt s & gtatement which is %o ambiguws that no
" | one can 'tmderstand wbat it mpana -

MR, MANZELLA: ‘I.t a not emjecmre, ymr Honox. She was
agked what was done inaher pf&nmcc, not ko gpeculate &g to
what may have been outside her greaence.

. KANARER: But: & "mah" ;Eight -

THE ‘CQIIRT; Well, the wilnesg appsrently knew what a
rush fight was. The objection i overruled.

MR, MANZELIA: (Reading.)

' Well, now, before there was a rush Fight
in the 1iving room, wag there dny conversation
(] :: | between Mr. Hinman and My, lbiansm?'
"A  Everything jusk happened right at opce.”

18
19
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o,

G

HR.‘ EA‘.‘QAREit. Th’eﬁ. I.'éskzt':ha't that be strickes a&s not
responsive to the question. .
THE COURT: ° Sustained.

H
4

} . -.f"~
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v,
MR. MANZELLA: (Reacitng )
‘ ”Q‘: cm yw just: tell ug in your owm wordg
what happenedt - 4
"A T They ,k:aréglin and it was jugt -~ youi know,
everything =~ ti;zey‘_"jtiéi:’ == just wound up in the
living ‘roor pushing,: you know.”
MR. RANAREK: Your Homor, I ask that thalt statement be
gtricken on the grounds that it's -- it's been ~=- it's xiot
responsive to the question.
The question merely solicits, "Gan you just tell
ug in your own words what happened?”
And the answer is "Yes" or "No." It's obvicus
she can't, So the answer should have been, "No.,"
And that question, the answer is not responsive,
along with the other vices.
THE COURY: Overruled.
MR, MANZELIA: (Reading.)
"o  Now, when you say Mr. Manson came into
the house, did he have anything with him?
"A  He had a sword.
Y Was this & long sword or & shoxt sword
or what?
A Falrly short.
"o And did Mr. Davig have any weapon with
him?
"A  He might have had a knife."
MR. KAWAREK: I would ask that that -~
MR. MAWZELLA: Your Honory I've struck that question
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and answer. o
THE COURT: Aii right.
HANZEI.Mz All wight.
,Liqe, 26 page 1405. : (,Keading )
Gk&y, Anti i;hen ,you sy that a struggle
oceurred In the living room?
nA ﬂfmﬁmfu R
MR, RANAREX: Wait, ;Th:af:"g_‘:fot go. The answer is
u~h-m dagh he-m~m.
And I contend that that’s un -~ Lt hasg no ~=-
it lacks meuning. ‘ .
MR, MANZELLA: Your Honox =-
MR. KANAREK: We don't know how that "Uhueimm" o
whatever 1t isg, Jugt what that -~
THE COURT: It's "Uhmehmm."
MR, RANAREK: Well, your Honor =~
MR. MANZELIA: Your Honor, if I could he heard just
briefly? The next question and snsver clears the whole thing
up, '
THE COURT: All right.
Do you went to strike the "Uhmedumn"?
MR, MANZELLA: ¥Fine,
a  And i that -~ your answer is yes?
A Yeah."
MR. KANAREK: That's leading and suggestive, all of
that.
MR, MANZELLAS In other words, she says that her answer
was "Yes" o that question. '
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Le<3 - THE COYRT AI1 right. The Court will allow you to

(] . keep the "ﬁhw-lm" in there, then, that. que;tion and answer.
. MHZEIJA  (Reading. y o - _
4 "oy And, Migs ,‘Brurguer, where were you during
5 a portion of ﬂm stzuggle?
6 | "A In the kitchen.”
7 MR: KAWAREK: Well, that's ambiguoun, as to vhat portionse
s | MR. MANZELLA: ALl right. I'11l strike it.
9 THE COURT: I£ you wish to strike it, you may, But it
10 | Seems tome to vefer to the struggle that she's talking sbout.
1 MR. MANZELIA: All right, I'il leave it in, then.
12 | MR. RANAREK: Well, your Homor, it's cur objection
B | that == |

. 14 THE COURT: Yes, I know. It will be overruled.

® s MR. MANZEITA: (Reading.)
16 "  And what is the next thing that you
1 remenber geelng or doing?"
18 MR. RANAREK; That's ambiguous as to time, your Honor.
19 THE COURT; Overruled.
2 MR. MANZELIA: (Reading.)
2| WA Chatlie ecame out to the kifchen with his
2 finger out and asked me to bandage it up.”
% | MR, KANAREK: And I ask thap that "And asked me to
% | bandage it up," that that be stricken on the grounds of

| 5 | hearsay. |
4E £l P} THE COURT: Ovexzuled.

27

. 28
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hf1 . | MR. MANZELLA: All right, your Honor. I have skipped
. \ over to line 21 of page 1407.

"q ALl right. What ig the next thing you
remember happening, Miss Brunner, aftef you bandaged
My, Mengon's thumb -« or fingexr; excuse me.

5 "A  When I ves doing that, Sadie wag bendagfng
. Cary's ear. Aud they went into the Living voom, and

. Charlie and Gary tdlked for a while."

. - MR. KANAREEK: Well,-your Honor, that Is not responsive

o | ‘o the question, that part, "When I was doing that, Sadie

. | wes bandaging Gary's ear.! Because the solicitation in the
o | question is, "What is the next thing you vemember happening,
w | Migs Brunmex, after you bandaged Mr. Hanson's thumb -- or

14 fingen; excuse me,"

® 15 And so the question asks for what happened next,
16 | what bappened aftexwdrds; snd she says, "When I was doing

n that; Sadte was} 'Iaa‘ndaging Gary's ear,”

18 o, l‘bﬂt: # not vesponsive to the question. The
19 questim, a8 I say, was for what happened afterwardg.
20 | 0 e ; K .". . "Aind thé}? went' int:@ the livinog room,
2 ' and cha‘z:iie and Gary' talked for a while,"

2 Thﬂt aiad %-* T

. THE com:m Overriled: T thimk 1t's mfffctently
% | vesponalve. .y - . o7 07 ‘

5 MR. MANZELIA: The question on =

% | MR. WANAREK: Well, it's our position that -

2 | MR, MANZELIA: The question on line 4, page 140B:

% | "o  Did Mr. Hinm#n, up to that point, ever
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T . MR. KANAREK: That ig ambigiuous as to time.

Yieo 00"y Do you remember his words, Miss Brimmer?

Magk any of you persons to leave the house?”

THE QOURT: Overruled.
| MR, MANZELIA: . (Reading.)
' . "A  He agked Sadie and Bobby and I to leave.
S " Did he ask it more than once?
" WA Yesh.

"A  He ugked us to go and just forget about
the whole thing.

"a  And I tske it you didn't go;. is that
correct? ..

"A  That's right.

"o ALl wight., Now,; you say that Sadie
bandaged Gary's edx. Did you later ~-%
MR. RANAREK: Well, just a minute, your Honor,
MR. MANZELLA: -= "later see Mr. Hinmsn's ear?"
MR, FANAREK: This gquestion ==
MR. MANZELLA: (Reading.)

"A  The next ﬁay:“

. MR. KARARER: --is ambiguous, in that the use of the
word "you" can be elther singulsr or plural, and you can't
tell from that question whether it meany directed to Miga
Brummer indiyidually or the group collectively.

THE COURT: Overruled.
MR, MANZELLA: (Reading.)
A The mext day."
MR, KANAREK: Well, let me gee. Just a mimite.
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b3 1 | (Paume in the proceedings.)

w; : MR. MANZELIA: Well -- :
3 MR, KANAREK: Well, we object to the question d4g =~ dg =«
4 | well, T =«
5 - THE CODRY:; What is the question again?
6 MR. MANZELLA: Well, y&n: Honor, the question ia;
7 “g ALl right. Now, you say that Sadfe
8 bundaged Gary's eaxr. Did you later see Mr. Himman's
o ear?
0 | "A  The mext day."
n | MR. KANAREK: Of éourse, cur position %s that that -

| that reference to Sadie bandaging Gary's ear shouldn't be
¥ | in theve, but ypur Hopor has ruled diffeeently on the preceding

1

¥ 1 question.

@ N o 'tti{:"s“ our position that that --
6 fs : THE COURT: Well, it is = statement, not a dguestion.
@ | T'M1 strike’ that statement, ==
1 MR, MANZELIA: AlL ‘right,
? MR. KANAREK:. Yhe paft mow that -~

20

THE COURT: The part of the question that was 2 statement]
MR. KANAREK:: Very well. Thank you, your Honor.
% MR. MANZELIA: (Reading.)
B "A  The next day.

"o  And can you describe the copditiom of his
ear and face?

TA  He had -~ his ear was cut in two, and he
had a cut running down his cheek,

43

24
25
26
27

.45. £ls.

28
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'your,Honor. R . . o

ue, Do you remember which side of the
face?
“A, I think it was the left side.®
IR, RKANAREK: Well, that, your Honor, if I may ~-- well,
all right; I will withdraw ~-
THE COURT: "I think it was the left side" is probably

acceptable as being a best -- the best testimony of a witness;

generally speaking,

Is that what you are refexring to?

MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor., But —-

THE COURT: The objeation will be overruled.

MR, MANZELLA: "Q All right., And how long did

Mr, Manson and Mr, Davis stay in the house?

"B, I don't really know, It was -— it was
still dark when they left., But I don't know how many,
like hours or what,"

MR. KANAREK: Now, that is -~ you see, thexe's no
reference to any previous light, your Honor; and so that
statement of hers 13 -=’is just not -~

THE‘ COURT- a1l right,

MR ¥MANZELLA: The next three questions make that clear,

oo, PRREE T

13 . P n.}'

THE COURT: Very well . }et‘ s hear them.

MR, MANZELLA-s “g oy 'Now; 'as I understand it, you

came there near miQplght on. Friday in the 1atter part

of July; is that rlght? ' i
"2, Uhm-hmm, "

Again, it's that u-h-m hyphen h-mp~-m, your Honor,
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MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, lt's leading and suggestive; and
not only that, the -—‘the purported answer is not recognizable
in the English language as being ~-~ as meaning anything, even
by slang,

THE COURT: Well, is it clavified later? Go ahead,

MR, MANZELLA: It certalnly is.

THE COUR¥: "Q And My, Mangon appeared

when it was dark, that same evenlng, or the early

morning hours; is that correct?

"A Yeah,"

MR, KANAREK; Leading and suggestive, That is clearly a
leading and suggestive question,

MR, MANZELLA:; Your Honor, could you instruct Mr, Kanarek

just to wait until I findsh reading the gquestion ox the answerx,

80 that.w§<cduld_§ét«tha whole thing out? .

THB-COJRTg All right. The Couxt would permit those

| Last three questiqns to come in.. 3 think that, taken all

together, they're explanatory of each other.

MR, KANAREK: ﬁD?? yoyr,Hpnpr prefer that I enunciate the
objection afteﬁ the-answegs? I'1ll be glad to do that, I |
thought that you Qﬁﬁﬁéd me t& enunciate the objection before the
answer,

THI COURT: Yes, you are doing all right, Don't interrupt,"
however, Don't interrupt the guestion,

Go ahead,

MR, MANZELLA: "Q And he left before it got

light} is that correct?”

MR, KARARER: Leading and suggestive,
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THE COURT: Over¥uled, ' v

MR, MANZELLAS :'is.' h Right. |
"o .#nd aid He leave with HMr, Davis?
Ry Yaah,*

THE COURT: The one previously, the form of it does

- seéan to be leading and suggestive,

"and he left" ia more or less a statément by

Mr, Katz,

I’1l strike it, =
MR, MAWZDLLAs All right.
THE COURT: I'll gtrike the guestion and answer,

MR, MANZELLA: “Q And aid he leave with Mr, Davis?
A, Yeah,
"o And can you tell us in what vehicles

thaey left in?"

MR, RANAREK: That's assuming facts not in evidence,

| that there's more than cne vehicle; and -~ and that they left

| in vehicles at all, your Honor,

MR, MANZELLA: It's clarified by the question, youe
Honor., '

THE COURT: Overruled,

MR. KANAREK: Well ~-

THE COURT ¢ By the answer, do you mean?

R, MAHZELL@;?.Bé‘tha answer.

MR, KANAREK; Yeah.

MR, MANZELLA: “A “ I don't know what they cane

in, Put when they left, they took the Fiat with

tliem, "
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MR, KANAREK: Well, I object to the -~ I object to the

| guestion, a® well as the answer, as not being ~- not

responsive even., It isn't what they came in, it's what they

-left in, was what the quéstion solicited,

MR, MANZELLA: and this is what the anawer was:
"But when they left, they took the Fiat with them,"
Is the objection overruled, your Honor, or --
she was aske&, *aAnd can you tell us in what
vehicles they leftf"
| She threw in, gratuitously, "I don't know
what they came in," But then she did answer the
guestion by saying: “B@ﬁ)@hﬁn they left, they took the Fiat

H

with them.,* | }f“ T
-*i‘coﬁlé'strike that first portion of the answer, if |

¢ ‘ 1 L.

you'd like, -~ i o L, 0T
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| evidence that they left ;ﬁ vehicles or a vehicle, 7The fact -

| that the fag;f;— the fact becomea in evidence 'when the guestion
1 is answered by saying{*”ﬂﬁen theyﬁleft,’¥hé§‘took the Fiat

would be subject to the same objections that it would be if

MR, KAWAREK: Dut the guestlon assumes facts not in

MR. MANZELLA: But, your Honor, the answer clarifies

with them,™ L e !

3 -
,%‘ t v

THE COURT: Well -~

MR, KANAREK: Haxdly, ot

THE COURT: Thé CQQrt, if ﬁe are ruling in response £o an
objection made at the time of trial, might sustain the objection

MR, MANZELLA: I agree, But I'm saying in this situation,
again, we're not interested in Ratz’s questions, we're
interested in Miss Brunner‘s.

MR. EANAREK: Mr. HManzella has a strange theoxy that you
can somehow or other dignify éhis unraal procedure hy --

THE COURT: The purpose of thig —-

MR, MAﬁZELLA: T don't even know what he is talXing

about, youxr Honor,

THE COURT: I can't say I an aware of what Mr. Kanarek is |

talking about either,

MR, KANAREK: But what I am saying -~

THE COURT: What I would say, what we arve doing is
elinminating any gross ambiguities, any unfdirpess, from the
statement that might come from aoﬁe-misconatruction. But I

can't say that it is coming imn under 1201 and, therefore,

it were a question asked at the time of trial, as long as it

is a falr response, falr and ascertainable response to a questig

183
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| which made sense, the Court would think it would be admissible,

IR. KANAREK:; Then, that's a fundamental denial of due

process unhder the Fourteenth Amendnent, because in our system

- of jurisprudence questions, as the jury instruction
 indicates, are to lend meaning to the ansver, Aand for

| HMr, lanzella to say we're only asking about Mary Brunner’s --

THE COURT: Suppose this were a guestion~and-answer
sesslon given to a ~~ in & statement to a police officer or a
District Attorney's lnvestigatox?

MR, KANAREK: It has to have the fundamental ~-

THE COURT: Cextainly.

MR, KANAREK: If they don't ask --

THE COURT: Certainiy undexr the case of People vs, Green, |

| as a prior inconsistent statement, it would be admissible

whether it was by way of direct or c¢ross-examination that she

made the statement or whetheﬁ it was a statement that she nade

to a policeman on the street.

MR, KANAREK: But your Honor, if the prosecution

transcript, whethe? it be police report or teﬂhimony, if it

doesn't have the fundamental cbxraqtness as far as our iaw of

evidence is concerned, it just can't go in, That's just one

of the facts of life, You egn't bootstrap-youxself and take

| exroneous, improper questxons and gut them in a police report

and by the devise of 1235 and’ 770, gét thﬁm into evidence,
This would be unthinkable, because there would be a premium on
asking improper and prejudicial guestions. »And certainly the
law doesn't contemplate that,

THE COURT: Well, the Court doesn't construe this
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skipping, S

paxticular exchange that we are talking about as beiny unfaixr
or prejudicial or grossly improper,

The guestion, although it might have been
objectionable ~~ '

MR, KANAREK: Due process certainly doegs not allow --

- we allege the process does not allow improper questions to

come in because of the fact that Mary Brunner is not here in

court or whatever the redson may be that -- upon whatever basis |

| the District Attorney is advecating this transcript,

We stlll have our fundamental law 3in the Evidence

' Code and that has to be comported with‘aa-to each question,

That's our view, aAnd that's our advocacy to the Court,
THE COURT: The Court will overzule the cbjection.

The question and the answeﬁ:takan together make sense, and

they'ze not unfalr,. +i =
MR, MANZELLA: "g" -~ Line 4, Page 1410 -~ "all

- +

MR, KANAREK:‘ dﬁﬁt a minuté; whﬁt was'ybur = oh, you'yre
MR, MANZELLA: Line 4, éage 1416, B L
MR, KANAREK: Wéif}-theg,{l ;~:just iﬁ I may have a
moment, your Honor.

THE COURT: Now, 1f there's anything that you wish to

. have or have added here, the Court will hear from you,

My, Kanarek, or from you, Mr, Manzella.

MR. KANAREK: In other words, the last guesition was at

- 1409, That is the reference was to the Fiat, is that correct?

MR, MANZELLA: Flat, correct.
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."‘,

r 4

MR, KANARE.K:' -Ahd then‘, you're going from -~
MR hﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁhx No, I am not,
‘i. . Qh, I sk.:l.pped some.. questions on 1409, Line 22,
Y ' Andwere there any keys taken from the house?

MR. KANAREK: And now, I’J.J. obhject to that, your Honor.
The question. is ambiguous and calls for a conclusion, Jo
foundaticn. e s he.aqaa.y., s.hgre's no showing that this
woman was percipient - when thay say: "And were there any
keys taken from the house?" ' And on top of it all, it is
leading and suggesti.ve.
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1'~L‘
o d

THE: CQURmz Overruled. |

—x e s
Y . 1. .
Ny LR |

E;ﬁR. RANER£K~ . §ow, would you -~ do you want that answer

. in, Mr., Manzella?

e

THE COURT: Whaﬁ wag tbe qﬂSWer?

MR, MENZELLa- FA -  Yeah, Garxy's keys."”

MR, KAN&REKQ Well, that‘s straight conclusion, your
Honor, Theret's no showing that she can make that conclusion,
There's nothing in the record,

MR, MANZELLA: 1I'll strike it, the guestion and ansver.

THE COURT: All right, I think it is properly stricken,

MR, MAMZELLA: "Q" -~ Line 26, "And to that point

had any pink slips been signed by Mr, Hinman when

Mx, Manson and Mr, Pavis took the Fiag?"

MR, KANAREK: Just a minute, I must object to that,

MR, MANZELLA: I withdraw the guestion and answer,

*0" -~ Line 4, Page 1410, "
"Now, what happened during the early moraning
hours of Satuxday? bid somebody go to sieep?"

MR, KANAREK: It is compound and, furthermore, your

“Bonor, it is leading and suggestion,

MR, MANZELLA: All xright, X'1l leave off the last
guestion, fDid somebody go to sleep?* There were two questions
asked,

"Q Now, what happened during the sarly
morning hours of Saturday?

“A Yeah, We all went to sleep at one
point or another.®

~ MR, EKANMAREK: That's the vice of a leading and
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suggestive question, She stated that bucduce the word "sleep®
was mentioned and ~-

THE COURT: All right, I'li sustain the cbjection.

MR, MANZELLA: Your Homor, if I might say this, again,

'~ I think the point is we're interested in Hary Brunner's

gstatenent and not Mr, Katz's questions, How, if she said they

| 411 went to sleep at one time or another during the early

morning hours of Saturday, it xeally doesn't make any
difference what the quastiéﬁ was, whether it was leading and
suggestlve or not,

in other worde, I'm trying to think of an example '
where a witness, gay, at a traffic accident -~ the witness ~--
the owner and driver of a car testifies at a trial, says,
"1 wasn't responsible for the accident, I didn't go through the
red light," or sgmething like that, |

But at the scene of the accident, when he stumbles
out of, hisvcar at the pcene of the accldent, a passerby

f
cpmes by and says, "What's ypur nane?" ‘The driver says, ~-

'tha defendant in tha& case - says,‘"ﬂy gosh, 1 went through

‘that iight, I é;dn't mean to bit her. I'm sorxy."
Tp;t‘s not only an admission against interest but

a prilor 1nccnsistent sﬁatement What difference did it make
what the questiﬁn w&s‘#aqt:hraqghﬁ about the answer?

MR, KAWAREK: The big difference -~

MR, MANZELLA: As long as the answer makes sense, In
other words, asulong.aa the guestion and answer relate to
each other and it makes sense, and it doesn't destxoy the

sense of the answer so that really the statement is really
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i

_soma;hfng other than what it is, And I submit in this case,
{ asking what happened in the early morning hours of Saturday,
-ﬁdid somebady go,to sleep, and her answey, "Wé all went to sleep

+at one’ point~or hnother,% gives the whole sense of her statement

That is,. sometime during the early morning hours of Saturday
they.-all weht to sleep,

» . MR, KANAREK: :But, your Honor, the answer is in response
1 e t"f

- R 5

to the ~-

THE COQURT: I think I'1l1l sustain the objection,

MR, MANZELLA: A1l right, I'1l strike i, I'll withdraw
it,

Line 2, Page 1411 -~ Line 2, Page 141l:
"o, Did anybody astay up that night to

watch cary?®

.MR. KANAREK: That calls for a conclusion, your Honor,

THE COURT: Overzuled,

MR, RANAREK; It is ambiguous and =~

MR, MANZELLA: VY4 Somabody was awake all night

long."

MR, KANAREK: I ask that be stricken as a conclusion on
her part, How could she be both awake and asleep, and how
could she know if zomebody was awake all night long if she was
aleeping?

THE COURT: Ovexrulea;

MR, MANZELLA: "Q" «~ Line 3, Page 1412:

"0 And did anything unusual happen, say,
in tlie morning, duriné the daylight hours on

Saturday?
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‘answer is elther -~ it solicits a yes or no, and I ask it be

"h Nothing much happened all day

Saturday.”
MR, KANAREK; Well, that's not responsive, The

stricken on that ground,
THE COURT: It is s form of no, The objection is over-

raled,
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5b-1 1 MR. MARZELIA: (Reading.)
' 2 | "a"  Page 1413, "And vhat wes the condition of
3 Mr, Himman?"
s MR, KANAREX: That's awbigucuy as to time,
5 THE COURT: I assume she's talking about Saturdsy
6 | morning. Overruled.
7 MR, MANZELIA: (Resading.)
8 "A  He hed that cut on kis face, but other
9 * than that hevwis pretty good,
10 "qa  But his ear had been geverad; ia that
u right?t
2 | MR. KANAREEs That ig leading and suggestive snd it

8 furthexmore solicits & canclusion and is ambiguocus, because
4 | the word "gever® mey be different -~ have a different meaning
1 to different indlviduals. "Sevared.”

6 1 don't mean to belabox it, your Honor; but I'm
¥ | sure your Homor ==

ol THE COURT: Overruled.

9 MR, MAHZEI-}M, (Reading.)

» | o 'WA Righe., '

a | g /4nd he had thoge head injuries; is that

2 1~ corvect?" S

= MR. KANAREK: That's smbiguous #s to the word "thoge,"

24

youz Honor, and it iy leading and suggesiive.

K THE COURT:  Sustatnads

* MR, MANZELLA: (Reading.)

. ME. ItX&AREK "Bﬁug&g yﬁ‘ cHipran ﬂ&d”&%ﬂa&w
28 o
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5b-2 1 ambiguous 48 to ~~ in its request for conduct or ianguagea.
(] 2 THE COURT: Overruled.
3 MR. MANZELIA: (Reading.)
4 "A He just: 1sid there most of the day; you
5. know, slept quite & bit and talked once in & while."
6 MR. KANAREK: Ask that be stricken, your Honor.
7 THE COURT: Overruled.
8 MR. RANAREK: On the grounds it is not respomsive to
9 the question.
L MR, MANZELIA: (Reading.)
n "a  And was there any furthex réquest by Me.
2 Hirnman to leave the house? ’
18 "A  He went to the ,.." ==
_ 1 MR, RANAREK: .Ha‘qw., that iz assoming facts not iu
. ¥ | evidence, I #qn’i: recall there being any prior request that

| he Iea'\ré then ﬁéu’se,

MAKZELLM '.l‘heze b5y youx Hopox.
KAHAREK: T don't vemembéy, that, I'm ==
THE COURT: .The questian wag, was there any request
that Mr. Himman leave the hoise? o
KANABEK, . The Queation; "Was there anyA further
request by Mr. Hirman," and T don't recall the record
revealing at this point any prior request.
MR. MANZELIA: All right, "Q", line 4, page 1408,
"pid Mr. Himman, up to that point, ever
ask any of you persous to leave the house?

17
, 18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

27 .
. . A  He dgked Sadie and Bobby and I to leave."

28
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5h=3 - MR, MANZELIA: (Reading.)

@ . "o Did he ask it more than once?
3 ‘IA Y’Eah' #
s MR. KANAREK: Well, that's smbiguoug, then, #s to

s | whether Mr, Hinman is asking thet he leave the house ox
¢ | other pegple leave the houde, and the question is patently

7 | ambiguous.
8 THE COURT: That seems to be true.
9 MR. MANZELLA: Let me read the answer.
10 "He went to the doour once and it was
| locked, and then he came back and we all went and
2o 1latd down."” '
1, THE COURT: 1’1l sustain the objectiom.

N 14 MR, MANZELLA: All right.

. 15 "2 And you say Mr. Hinman went to the doot.
6 pid somebody stop him from going through the door?"
1 THE comisr She would not have said that 1f that was
18 stricken ?ﬁ{vimsly, Md he --f
I . MR, HANZELI.&. She didn't Bay that. That was R question

2y, Katz aslgéd What gh& sdici was "The door was Locked and
2 | ye all hesrd him going and wa all ran toward the door and he
2 | Jugt went hack in the 515.\?1;115 room.® That's what she gaid.

| THE COURT: A1l right, I'il strike all of that. Go on
% | to some othey = B
® MR, MANZELIA: (Reading.)
% "a  pld you smy‘ﬁamrday night?
e 7 "A  Yeah, right,"

%8 MR, KANAREK: Where are you?
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MR, MANZELIA: Page 1414. Page 1414, lines 13 and 14.
ﬂQﬂ

night at Mr. Hinman's house?

IIA

gy

"A
"Q
"

I think Sadie went to the store Sunday.”

Line 21, "Did you #gain sleep Saturday

Yeah.

‘And d{d Mr. Binman sleep there, too?
Yeah. ‘

What was done about fond?

I think there wdg enough through Satuxday.
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MR. KANAREK: And I ask that last question and anawer
be stricken, your Honor, a¢ to what was done abput food., It
ig a statement of conjecture. It is not a statement of
dny -~ there's no positive tone in the statement,

MR, MANZELIA: But, agdain, your Momor, the question tells

o relates to food and gives meaning to the queation; if we

care sbout the mesning of the question. But the statement

“says what wes done sbout food.

MR. RANAREK: But the snswer doesn't say what was done

' abaut: ,:‘E’clrﬂd;|L and :lt is merely her state of mind.

THE, ‘COURT: Well it ig certainly an ambiguous question.
P ,H;{ HAHZEM: It certainly is, your Homor,
‘I'H.E‘. GUL!RT' But coupling 1f with the answer, it doeg

. ‘wake genge. 'The Cpurt will leave it in.

MR, MANZELIA: Line 2, page 1416:

*q  Incldentally, during this perlod of time,
were any phone calls received at the houge?”
MR, RANAREK: That calls -~ there's no foundation,

your Hovtox. It is ambiguous,

THE COURY: What ig the response?
MR. MANZEIXA: "Yeah, a few; not too many. I don't
know, two or three, msybe.”
THE GOURYT: The Court overrules the objection.
MR, MANZELIA; (Reading.)

"o Who answered the phone?

"A 1 answered it once, and Sadie did the
other times.

"Q  And was there snything unususl about her
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"yolce when Sadie answered the phone?"
MR, KANAREK: I'Ll object to that, your Homor, on the
grounds it solicits a conclusion,
THE COURT: Overruled.
MR. MANZELLA: (Reading.)
"A  Some time she used an English sccent.
"o _ And did you hesr what ahe sald when she
wag talki;ng an the phone?"
: m. KA}?AREK' What?
" aHR.» MANZELLA: "=~ when she was talking on the phone?"

S, RANAREK:  Well, Lf T may;ias to that, as to the

English accent, the ansver was wheré "some time she usged an
English acceﬁﬁ,"‘ that dtaf.emnt in the context of these
proceedings Ls »= it is 50 m&efixxite, your Honor, that it
hag no -= it 14 & statemint ‘of cphnjecture.

THE COURT: It seems fair to the Court. She's obviously
veferring to the telephone call and the answer iz in response
to the telephone call.

MR. KANAREK: Does that mean ghe used an English sccent
throughout one phone call oy during an entire phone call o
what? I mean, the statement -~ you don't know what it means
when she sdys "some time she uged an Englisgh accent.”

THE COURT: The Court will pexmit it to remain,

MR. MANZELLAt (Reading.)

"G And did you hear what she said when she
wag talking on the phone?

HAN e

MR. RANAREK: That's ambiguous as to time. According
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Sen3 1 to her, Sadie answered the phone the other times. It ig a

. 2 compound -~ it ig askirgfor a lump atatement as to -«
3 THE COURT: Ovexruled,
4 MR, MANZELIA: . (Reading.)
5 "A  Said Gary had gone to Colorado because
6 one of hig parents was slek #nd that he had said that
7 she could gtey &t the house but she wasn't to have
8 anybady élde over.” |
9 | MR. KANARER: I gbiect on the grounds of hexrsay,
10 Improper fmmdatiqn? ; 2
n THE CODRY; Overruled,
B MR MR, KANAREK: And, also, ; igum.tf as to time.
18 ' 'm cmﬁm- Oveiruled. {,' | ,'.:'
N L t'ﬁNZEI.IA Now, youx Honor, 1've skipped over fo
. 1 1ine 26, page 1417. . T %, I i
| "y DM anyhody loak for, property and things
n of yalue ifi Mr. Hinman' 5 house?"
18 MR, KANAREK: Now, that is calling for a conclugion.
19

MR, MANZELLA: That ohjection was made and overriled.
That objection wag made to that question and overrzuled in
the trial transcript. The answer came giter the objeciion
was overruled,

THE COURT: What was the snswer?

MR. MANZELIA: "We looked in the living woom.”

MR. RANARER: And who ig "we," your Honor? Doées it

include M. Manson? And it iz very prejudicial.
. “ THE GOURT: What 45 the next question?

® MR, MANZELLA: (Resding.)

‘20

21
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23

24

25 |

26
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"And where did you lock In the living roomi?"
THE COURT; Co ahead.
MR, MANZELIA: (Reading.)
A  Thera ig a tin box there,
9  Did you find snyihing in the tin box?
A  About 20 bucks and the pipk slips to
the car." |
MR. KANAREK: .‘,:'Eéu;:..Honar,. I ask all of thig be
stricken on the gr&mzfs we doni't know whethexr «- the
ambigui;:yfifs §v¢fj vital as fax as Mr. Mansen, because was he
present when thia pecuyred or. was -he not present? And so
thia ambiguity’-'ﬁ héﬁ-jti#t:-’i:z;ivla‘ ]z"lt zi.s‘ “yery important.
And when ghe says "we,", ?iho ;l.)s ‘bei:ng included theve?

-

- i -
LA B -t
k]
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MR. MANZELLA¢ Your Honor, I dom't undexatand that
argument at all, so it is haxd to respond to it. Mr. Mangon
wasn't at the house At the time, so I don't understand what
the argument has to do with Mt, Mangon. It may be ambipuois
ag to whether it includes Beausoleil,Brunner and Atking, but
it ==

MR, KANARER: Not so.

MR. MANZELIA: But it is not ambiguous ag to Mr. Manaon
becauge we 've already established Mx. Manson has lefit the
houge.

MR, RANAREK: Well, no, your Honon, because that is
certainly not so. AL the bottom of page 1417, Mr. Katz
states "Did amybody Look for property snd things of value
in Mr. Hinman’'s house?” "

That ia ambigucus as to time, Was Mr. Mangen
there at the house at that time ox not? That's ve::y critical
in commection with Mr. Mangon's position before this court,

THE COURI: Did the angwers clarify --

MR, MANZERIXA: I think they do, because as you go on
you get to the point wliere she was asked: |

"And was this after or before he had been
glashed aprods the face and h{ad the injuries to his
head? .

A . “This was sometime Suturday or Sunday.

, . "Q 80, thig would have beéen after he sugtdined
'f:hbgg;ix_xj,uriga? . . |
MK eahsn
MR. RANARER: Well -~

H
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5d~-2 1 1 THE COURT: And the other parte of the tegtimony

® o | explains that Mr. Manson left?
3 MR. MANZELIA: That's right.
s | THE COURT: After having -~ he wasn't there Seturday
5 and Sunday?
6 | MR. MANZELLA: Right.
7 MR. KANAREK: Well, your Homor, I don't know how Mr.
8 | Manzella van make that interpretation.
9 MR, MAWZELLA: Well, that’s what the eyidence =~ you
10 | know, that's what it says.
o MR. KANARER: Noy it has to do with signing the pink

2 | slips, m.‘mzeli'{m It has nothing to do -~ how can you
1B 4 miamprésehl; t:a the Court? It has nothing to do, whatsvever «

_ 1 THE CGUREL‘. Gtmtiem, cenﬂnev yourself -«
® B . KANAREK: Well, I apologize, your Hompr, but X
6 | would welcome your Hmor " 1&1:@5&1: this at thils point.
1w MR. MANZELLA: weu, I'm going to vead these, Mr, Kanarek,
18 . KANAREK: ’ﬂel’.‘l hopefully, the Court will sustain
19 the bbjeatim,
2 MR, MANZELYA: I1'm saying, I'm going to read them now.
a MR. KANARER; Begin at page 1417 at the bottom.
2 . MR. MANZEDIA: No, I will not. I will begin where I

B | left off.
2 MR, KANARER: Well, at this point ~=

THE COURT: We'1l come back to your objection. B’m
line 26, page 14177

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Homotr.

THE COURT: Where are you now, Mr. Manzella?

25
26

2

. 23'
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I

MR. I-L&NZEIMT -The last. question Y weafl, your Honor,
wag: "Did you find anybhing in ‘the tin box? |

"A  About 20 bucks and the pink slips to the
car. - . R

"4  Nowy with referénce to pink slips, how
many pink slips did you £ind?

- "A  Two pink slips and two white glips or
something llke that.

"o  And was there anything done with the pink
#lips and the white slips?

"4  Qary signed them.

"q  And how did 1t come fo pass that Gary
Hinman signed the pink slips?

"A  Bobby asked him to.

g And did Gary sign it?

A  Yeah, .

"o And was this after or before he had been
slaghed pexose the face and had the injuries to his
head?

A  This was sometime Saturday or Sundey.

"y  So, thig would have been after he
sustained thoge injuries?®
MR. KAMAREK: That's leading and suggestive, your Homor.

Glearly leading and guggeative. ‘
MR. MANZELIA; The point is, your Homor, Bobby ,Beausaiéti.l
asked Mr. Himman to sign the pink slips after he was glashed
scross the face and had the injuries to hig head. The
veference ls clear at this time My, Manson has left the house |
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and he's not included.

MR, KAMAREK: Your Honor, that ig notr %0, because the =~

THE COURT: How would you interpret it from everything
it says?

MR, FANAREK: And it says, well «~ "Was 1t after or
before." And looking at the hottom of page 1418, "And was
thig after or before he had been slashed across the face
and had the injuries to .;tiin head?"

."‘&‘ : ",Fhié %v‘m: sonetime Satunddy ox Sunday."

* ks ES -
. - - ¥ t
3 B0 . ; KR 1
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Now, élﬁtrly\, in the context of these -~ I'm
sure Mr. Manzella ig golng tﬁ;iygﬁé that My, Manson wag there
on Saturdey. He's going to argue that. And this was sometime
Saturday or Smdsy..

And so then this next question:

"Sos this would have been aftexr he
pugtained thoae fnjuries?®

1t is leading and suggestive and the previous

question is ambiguous. And it imn't tied down. And it is

: not ~= T wesn, it im patent ~=

THE COURT: Looking at the pattern of the objectiong

 and consfdering how the answers came in, the Court helieves
. that the objection should be overruled. The Court overruleg

the objection to the entire line and allows them in.
MR, RAMAREK: Where is the laat you vead from, Mz,
Manzella?
MR, MANZELIA: Line 4, page 1419.
ALl right, down to line 24, page 1419,
"  Was there # call made any time duxing the
day on Sunday to the Spahn Ranch from Mz. Hinmen's
house?"

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, that's hesrsay. That

| gollieits a comclusion. There's no Ffoundation that she was

present. It is calling -«
THE COURT: Go shead,
MR. FANAREK: Yes.
THE COURT: Go ahead and gtate your objection.
MR. KANAREK: Well, plus the others, your Honoz, It
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| L& =~ there's no showing that =e

THE COURT: What does she respond to that?
MR. MANZELLA; She safd:

"4  bDuring the evening.

"9  During the evening.

"And who made that call?

"A  Bobby."

MR. KANAREK: That's a conclusion on her part, youx
Honor, It is hearsay, Theva's nothing in this record --

THE GOURT: Go ahead with the reading of it.
MR, RANARER: Paxdon?
MR. MANZELIA; All vight.
MR, KANAREK: What'g that?
THE COURT: 1'11 hold the wuling for fust & mimrte,
MR. MARZELLA: All right.

"y  And did he tell you what the nature of
the call ’?aa?" _
MR, KANAREK: That .spl}ggits s conclusion, youx Hemor,

and hearsay. o

MR. l-fANZEiIA: "’;ni He said léter that we were going
tokil:f. tbatnishm-z R

%y Didhe aay who b was goihg to kﬂ,l?

A Gary." ‘. ,;, 1'! ,”"1.,’

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor =- )

THE COURT: ALl right, the Cbuit Will strike that about
the phone call. ,

MR. MANZELLA: Youx Homox, I think the paxt about the
phone call with the - T never intended to vead the part
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R T |
about the phone call with thé em T :r';cve:;:'- intended to read
the part about the statesents. 'I‘thin’k with regard to the
phone call, she can testify to that, because she was pregent
at the time the phone £all was made.

MR. KANAREL: There's no showing in this regard such wis
the case. They merely solicited a conclusion from her, your
Horor,

MR. MANZELLA: She was asked ~~ she was in the house
with the other pexsons and she was asked "Was there a call
made at any time duripng the day on Sunday to the Spahn Ranch
from Mr. Hioman's house?"

She said: "During the evening." That is on

Sunday.

"And vho made that call?"

She answers: "Bobby,"

And she says that he didn't tell her about the
call, All he said wag that later he was golng to kill that
night,

"And did he tell you vhat the nature of
the call was?"

The onswer is, "No.®

MR. RAWARGEK: Your Honor, it is clear =~

MR. MANZELLA: She was present when the call was made.
She didn't £ind out sbout it from Bobby Beausoleil, She vas
pregent when the call was made because when ghe was asked
"And did he tell you what the nature of the call was?" She
Baid, "o, He said later that we were géing to kill that
nighi.”
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I'm not affering the statementt of Bobby Beausolefl.
I'n offering it to point ou i;hg fact she knows a vall was
made and Bobby Beausoleﬂ made if. The foundation is there.
THE CG!JRT¢ Zi;t: 1s cartain‘iy a V’ery nebulous type of
vesponge -on the: pa::t oﬁ ttxe wimess,, a:rxd T thing: that whole
th:l;ng_ should be stricken. It doemn't make sense, redlly,
. MANZELLA; Well, your imi:io’xr; 1 'think it makes semse

in that she wes present when A talephona eall was made.

THE COURT: I <~ wal:f. 1 can 't discem that's frue,

| that statevent that she heard the call.

MR. MANZELLA: Yes.

THE COURT: And her respompe ig that he didn't tell
her what the call was about, and he did later make mouie
comments.

MR. MANZELIA: Right.

THE COURT: Which would Jead you, perhaps, to infer that |
maybe thers were some Instructions from gpomebody to go aheud |

' and k1Yl Hinman,

MR. MANZELLA; But my poilnt -= |

THE COURT: That's what makes it appear to me to be
unfaix,

MR, MANZELIA: Your Honor, all I'm asking for is the
te’lep.b.one' cafu. X 'w not asking for Bobby Beausolell's
statements, ALl I'm asking 1s that the testimony come In

- with zegard to the fact that Bobby made a telephone call.
I'm not asking that the conversation they had later about =~
| she obviously velates it to the telephone eall, but my point

14 I am relating it to the foundation about her -~ about Bobby
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| doeg lay the fmdat:iug for the fact that her t:eati_mpny

.| using the other =g & foundatfon, = '

mithing t:h.’é %elgphéué call. I agree =~ I'm not going to read
the qqaatim and ansver with regard to the conversaticn with
Bobby, about thalr going to kil that night:, but I think it

about Bobby made & telephone ’c&iﬁh ‘that evening ~« I'm just
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. the testimony was, that sha was present when Bobby made a
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THE COURT: Well, point out to me the strongest part of
b . _': 1 . .1 R 4 .
it, which would indicate’ that, :

MR, MANZELLA: Well, her answer was -- the guestion was:
N TR T

E) . A s
"Was a call iade Ffrom Hininan's house?"

She says: ' *During the evening,”

) puring the eveéning, And who made
that call? "
“A Bobby."

And the next guestion is; "And did he tell
you what the nature of the call was?®
And she says: "do, He sald later that we
were going to kill that night,”
The point being that at the -~ it seems that she
relates what she and Bobby talked about later that night, after |

£from her answer, "No, he didn't tell me about the call, but he
did say later we were going to kill that night,®
\ She knew he made the call, but didn't know what it
was about until later when they talked about it,
' MR, KANAREK: Thexe’s no guch showing in the recoxd,
MR, MANZELLA: I'm not gaying that it's testified to
that way. I am saying that's the inference you draw from what

call, but that she didn't know anything asbout it until later,
when he said; "We are going to kill tonight.®

MR, KAWARER:; Your Honor, such a --

THE COURT: Go on to sométhing alse,

MR, MANZELLA: OKkay,
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MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, your Honor is striking all

that?
THE COURT: Wall, the Court ~- yes, I think that should be

stricken,

MR, MANZELDA: The next thing is, we get to Sunday, your

bnonor, and thexe's a -- well, I start with Line 4, Page 1423,

0 Now, what's the next thing that happened
after dinner?

"a, Then I was doing —-~"
MR, KANAREK: Well, that's ambiguous as to time, as to

| what data we are talking about, your Homor, -.

MR, MANZELLA: Well, it's not really ambiguous, but it
sure leaves a hell of a lot out of —; I'm sorry: it leaves a
lot ¢of the gquestions and answers out,

But I thought that wost of the -~ the rest of the
guestions and answers, your Honox, were objectionable, That's
why I didn't include them, ‘

THE COURT: Well, can you piek it up on that page?
MR, MANZELLA: All right, I think so, |

(Pause in the proceedings while Mr. Manzella
pérused the transcript,)

MR, MANZELLA: All right, your Honor., I could do this:
"% Now, -=~" this is on Page 1419, Line 12,

0, Now, would you continue telling us what

happened on Bupéaﬁ‘ét Mr. Hinman's house?

- When?

- Pﬁz' " Let me ask you thig; ~-"

. , . A s ‘ -si "‘,
Just a minute, -
S ' L e

¥ ¥

-
i .

MR, ‘KANAREK
' i

. g o
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MR, MANZELLA: -- *Did you have breakfast at
My, Hinman's house?

"A, Yeah,”

MR, KANAREE: Aré you talking about Line 14 -~ Page 14192 |

MR, MANZELLA: Yeah,
MR, KANAREK: Where's that?
MR, MANZELLA: On Line 12, All right,
*pid you have hreakfast at Mr, Hinman's
house?
"2, Yeah,”

MR, KANARER: Well, your Honor, I can't understand.

He has skipped, and now is he going back and asking for that to

be in, or what? gﬁx‘&fe you just reading -~

THE-QOUR?i' Be is asking that Line 12, on Page 1419 -~

MR, KANAREK: *?gii,;;fll:objéqt,~ Miguld you continue
telling.dk%w%atéhagyeyéd on Sﬁnﬂa§'ht Mr, Hipman's
house?" That's, calling £97 & narrative,

THE COURT: Overruled, |

MR, KANARCK: < And then she ahdwets, "When?"

THE COURY:; Overxuled,

HR, MAHNZELLZ: I am trying to put the guestions together

that get the next question I want to read into context,
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MR, KANAREK Whll, T do -~ I do object to this
editorlallzing, 1£ your Honor please,
MR, wmzmm S ae's not e&;.;oriaﬁzing, Mr. Kanarek.

These arc questions and answers in the transcript

"0 Rowé?did you’ha?e:some.dinnez there?
MR ot !
A Yeah,
"a ﬁow, had~somébcd§ gone out -~

MR, RANAREK: WwWhere are you?
MR, MANZELLA: Page 1421, Lines 5 and 6.
MR, KANAREK: Just a minute,
MR, MANZDLLA: ‘Through Line 12,
" And who cooked dinner?
A I did. "
MR, KANAREK: That's ambiguous, your Honor, '"Now, did
you have some dinner there?" It's ambiguous ag to time,
MR, MANZELLA: WNo, it isn't, Your Hopox, with the

rest of the guestions, it's right in context, It makes it

. f£low along nicely,

THE COURZ: I'll overrule it,

MR, MANZELLA: "Q And who cooked dinnexr?
"2, I diga,”

MR, KANAREK: Well, that's ambiguous as to time,

MR, MANZELLA: YQ And did you eat there?
"A,  Yeah,”

MR, XAHAREK: That's ambiguous as to time.

TUE COURT: Overxuled, '

MR, MAWZELIA: On Linc 4, Page 1423.
" How, what's the next thing that
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. answers?

"happened after dinnex?”

MR, KANAREK: Well, that's ambiguous as to time,

THE COURT; Overruled,

MR, MANZELLA: A Then I was doing the dishes,
and Sadie was in the bathroom, and then we both-geafd
this noise in the living room and we ran in and

Gary had been stabbed,™
MR, KARAREK: Well, I'll object to hexr stating what ~-

what Sadie heard,
MR, MANZELLA: “Q And who wag --"

L

MR, KANAREK; Just a minute, I will object., I ask that

that ahswer be stricken, your Honor,
THE COURT: Well, hold on just a minute,
MR, MANZELLA: May I read the rest of the questions and

THE COURTs All right,
MR, MANZELLA: "0 And who was near Gary at that

time?
A, ngpyi'{'t
:’ﬁ@ . ’hﬁ&'aid Bobby have an object in his
hand? f e \ e ‘
Com mlskniger Sl
This is now Line 22;, . |
"y And how aia géu khow that Mr. Hinman
had been atabbe? ﬂh?n ygu:fnghf?.§§tp the living
room?
", He wag bleeding from the chest.”

MR. KANARERK: Then I ask that that be #stricken on the
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grounds of a conclusion,
THE COURT: I'll leave it all in, It appears to be a
falr and understandable account,
MR, MANZELLA: Line 8, Page 1424,
g1 And what's the next thing that
happened?
A We started cleaning the house.”
MR, KANAREK: That's ambiguous as to time, your Honor,
that gquestion,
THE COURT: Overruled,
‘R, MANSELLA; "Q - When you say 'cleaning the
houge,' what did.yéu do in that connection?
“& &ipad fingerprints off and gatlierad up
all the stuff together.
: "g . ARd what did you tuseito clean the house

.

E . — +

of fingerprintk?
" Dishciﬁths and wash rags,

f - 1

w0 And who was doing thias?
" spdfe and Lo .

Line 3, Page 1426,

"0 Wow, did Mr, Hinman ever chant in
your presence? ,

"4  Yeah, gquite a bit the whole weekend,"

MR, MANZELL3: Your Honor, I would like to go back o

| Line 25, Page 1423, after Miss Brunner answared, "He was

bleeding from the c¢hest."”
Q. What was the next thing that was said

or done?
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.3 wy He got up and went in the bathroom,

"Q v ' By ‘he,' who' do you nean?

R |

"B Gary."

MR, MANZELLA: "Q.  And did he walk unassisted
tq the bathroém?ﬁf ' f ’
"B, Yeah,
1 And how did he appear to you to be?
A, 'Lika maybe in shock or somebhing.
g And what's the next thing that --"
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statement, "Like maybe in shook or something,® that that ~-

MR, KANAREK: Well, your Honor, I ask that all of that

THE COURT: All right. That will go out,
MR, MANZELLA: All right, Dine 25, Paga 1424,

*a You mentioned about cleaning the garbage
up,. What did you have reference to?

he A lot of bhandages and also the kitchen
garbage from the last couple of days,

" And whatiwas My, Hinman doing at that
time?

"R, He went back in the living room and
laid down," '
' Line 3, Page 1426,

i1} 'NQW, did Mr, Hinman ever chant in your
pregcnve? '

", Yeah, quite a bit the whole weekend,

) And when he returned from the bathroom

to the living room area, did he chant?
"2, Yeal., _
LY Did’ somebody ask him to chant?*
MR, KANAREK: uo:?.‘,'i #Did anybody =-"
MANEELLA: Yas, "Did anyhody ask him to chant?
“L” apbby aska& him to chant sometime, '
"G And how was he 1ayiag on the floor?
Was he on his back oxwwas ha on his stomach?
"A On his—bnck.\ ] '
" And what.ia the next thing that

happened artar-you clehned up the house?
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"A Well, by then, Gary sort of, like,
went into a coma or something, Went ~~ you know,
he wésn’t -~ he was jus? laying there breathing,
but he had his eyas:shut.

”And Robby called the ranch to see if anybody

was there wiﬁh a car ="

MR, ahQABEK- Now, your Honor __"

MR, MANZELLA: - Your Bonor, may I fznish the answeyr first?

MR, KANAREK: Well --,very well, your Honor,

MR, MANZELLA: I mean, I am into it now. I would like

- -

Y .

to £inish it, I .
THE COURT: Very well. 5&
MR, MANZELLA: "And Bobby called the ranch to see
if anybody was there with a &Sar that could come get

“ym—— -
us, but there wasn't, .

"So he took everything, and Sadie and I went

Y N

out into the tree roon and then ~~ then Bobby came

out and said, 'It's all over, Let's go,'™

MR, KANAREK; Your-Honor, 1 ask that all of that be

stricken on the grounds that it's a narrative., It states =

it's a statement; there's improper foundation for it, There's

-~ about Bobby calling the ranch, that's hearsay; and it --

~ there's no showing that this woman was percipient to the

matters that are set forth in that answer.

MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, she's percipient to all of

the material that went on in the house for the entire weekend.

MR, KANAREK: Not necessarily, That is not --

ME, MANZELLA: And there’s no reason to doubt that .ghé's

¢

§5°

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



10

1

12

13

14

15

16.

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

26

27

28

SR 5457

a percipient w;tness to what she testif;ed ta.

b““? ',.

f

MRy KANAREK-,-Well,Jthefe & ng 7?.- e

|

MR, MANZELLAY She hasn't testified to anything that she
didn't see, - } i: ',1’

"t’

MB, KANAREK; ”hat's o that is not eéstablished by this
L

'ﬁr

record, your Honor, TR

THE COURT: Not clearly established by all of her

testimony, I would agree with you, Mr. Kanaxek, But the Court |

'will overrule your objection and allow that last answex o

come in,
MR, MARZELLA: Line 7, Page 1427.
"0 When Bobby came out, was the door closed
behind him?
"h Yeah, he shut it behind him,”
MR, KANAREK: Just a minute. That is8 not ~- you didn't
read that rxright, Mr. Manzalla; |
MR. MANZELLA: My eyes are getting blurxy,
=0 When Bobby came out, was the door
closed? ‘
A, Yeah, he shut it behind him,”
MR. KANAREK: Now, that's ambiguous as to time, your

; Honor, -

THE COBRT: Overruled,

MR, KANAREK: -~ when he came out from where? -

MR, MANZELLA: ™Q How, did anything happen
which causad somebody to go back into the house?®
MR, KANAREK: Calling for a conclusion, your Honor.
THE COURT: Well, it does. What is the anaswer?

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES




6¢

10
1t
i2
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

5458

start breathing real loud?”

MR, MANZELLA: "Gary started breathlng real loud,

. g, And do you know what caused him to

T'1l strike that,

" Gary started breathing real loud,®”
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Question, Line 16 =--—
Well, your Honor said that that'eé a conclusion,
Tk, COURT: Well, let's go on, however, and see if
there's --
MR, HMANZELLA: Right, |
: #4, What happened after that??
Wailt a minuye. - Strike that., Line 16, Page 1428,
"o well, #;n you describe the breathing to
us? S f:

’

A, It was just a loud raspy breathing,"”

3

I ' . _ .
MR, KANAREK: .W?Il,”your Honox', that ~~
MR, MANZEILA: éhé certainly can ~~ sﬁé's,jus& saying

what she heard, your ncnorgithat?é all.,

MR, RANAREK: Your Hopor, that is not - there's no

REI » N R
" showing in this record that this wolian ‘was percipient to this

breathing episode, It's just mot in the recorxd,

THE COURT: Well, what--

MR, MANZELLA: A8 your Honor knows, she's asked if she
can describe ik, and she's asked what happened.

THE COURT:; That last queaﬁion, gentlemen,; is not

. objectionable, The Court believes that she could describe the

breathing, as loud and rasping.
Go ahead,
MR, MANZELLA: "Q What happened after that?
wa, Bobby went back in through the kitchen
window,
" . And was that kitchen window locked or
what?
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"A, No,‘it just swings open,

"a Is there any reasion why he did not go
back through the door?*
MR, KANAREK: Solicits a conclusion,
MR, MANZELLA: Well, that's true,

I wouldn't want £o adopt any of these questions as

| my own,

THE COURT: Well, the -~
| MR, MANZELLA:; I'1ll strike the question, It is

- conclusionary.

I don't know why he asked the guestion that way.

He could have asked: "Was the door locked?"

MR, KANAREK: Well, he agked if there was any -~-

THE COURT: Very well, Regarding this as coming under
1291, and strictly as former testimony, I would say that I
would have to sustain the objection,

MR, MANZELLA: Yes,

PHE COURT: But X think again that we must look at it

to determine whether or not the questions are sensible, or

| whethes they're sp ambiguous that the jury couldn't get a fair

I will permit the answer to -~ the guestion and

| answer to remain in, beginning at that point whexe, "Did

- something cause somebody ﬁo‘go back in?"

T o4

MR, MANZELLA: All right,
. !
THE COURT:' Certainly, that was a guestion which called

| for a concluslon, but I will ‘permit that'question to go in,
R S C ,

MR, MANZELLA: ALl right.

4

-t

- 4 CieloDrive.cOMARCHIVES



1¢

51

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

5461

(Pause in the proceedings,)

THE COQURT: Now, where do you gyo from there? There was a
point at which you started to talk about the questioﬁ as being |
conclusionary, and you didn't know why they were asked -- |

MR, MANZELLA: 7That was the question, youxr Honor,

"Is there any reason why he did not go back
through the door?™

You know, I thought -- you know -= I =- the

questions have been asked that way, yow know,and I -~ I think

it would have baen eqéié¥ for me now if he'd asked the
questions a littggvbiﬁ'éiﬁferantly then,

f?AIL ;iéht, I am now on Page -- at Line 7, Page
1429, .0 B A

4
) . i - .t L. L ‘i; z'r
MR, KANAREK: :Very well, Then that's stricken as a
coxclugion; is that dorrecgt, your.Honor?

THE COURT: What are you taiking about, when you say

-

"That's Lt T
MR, KANARER: “Is there any reason why he did not
go back through the door?” ‘
Counsel has conceded that's asking for a conclusion,
THE COURT: Yes., And the Court sees it as being a bad
question, but I am going to permit it in, together with the
anawer that follows,

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor -- then what -~ what your Honoxr

| passed over temporarily, at Page 1427, that question, "Now,
- did anybody - did anything bappen which caused éemeboﬁy to

go back into the house?” which is at Line 9 --

THE COURT: Wall, that's the one I meant,
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MR, MANZELLA: Ok, g :2
MR, RANAREK: "A , .>Gary started breathing real
load, "
That is soliciting a conclusion; for somebody ~-
MR, MANZELLA: It is. It is, your Hono¥, but my point
still is that, under Section 1235, we are intereste& in Mary‘s

statements, that Gary started breathing real loud,
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MR, XKANARLK:  Your Honor, that -

MR, MANZELLA: And I think we need the guestion to make
some sense out of it. ,

MR, KANAREK: Wall, your Hoﬁor, if it isn't there, it

isn't there, We still -— we are not to toss ouxr law of

" evidence intb the ashcan, because the District Attorney chooses

not to question Mary Brunnex properly in front of the jury.
And it's a denial of due process ~-
MR, MANZELLA: I would have —-
MR, KAWAREK: ~- to Mr, Manson under the Fourteanth

Amendment, for this deviation, It's a procedural due process

| that he's entitled to,, the protection of the Evidence Code,

THE COURT: :What is the question?

FE ljg '

- MR, MANZELZA: T don't know. Which one ‘are we talking

about, your Honoxr?
THE COURT: "Did som@ihing céﬁgé ?;mebody to go kack in
the house?" ' o
MR, MANZELLA: Yes’; Ene quesi.-.?i'c;n'- iu .
"When Bobby came out, #as the door closed?
"A Yeah, he shut it hehind him,
" Now, did anything happen which. caused
somebody to go back inte the house?
- Gary started breathing real loud,"
MR, KANAREK: BAnd that's —- |
MR, MAHBELLA: Now, I think at most the guestion is
anbiguous, hecaise she may have beeén going back inte the house

because of somebody's breathing real louwd, which would have

! been propex, I think at most, i{'s ambiguous,
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MR, KANAREK: But if the District Attorney can't ask a

proper guestion in the Bohby Beausoleil txial, there’s no

reason why we have to usa it here,

MR, MANZELLA: I resent being lumped with the fellow
who asked these guestions at the‘Bobhy Beausogleil trial,

THE COURT: Well, as the Court has said pefore, if this
were the statement of a police vfficer -- that is, if this were |

statements given by the declarant as a result of questioning

| by a police officer, gometimes the police officers' questions

are not couched in proper terms, nor are they guestions which

would be proper, if they weré uttered from a counsel table,

" by able counsel,

And yet, it would be logical if such a statement

" were to be allowed in -~ permlssible in evidence, under the

 ¢ase of People vs. Green -~ and, as I beliaeve it would be,

then certainly this should be allowed, if it makes sense; and

- 4f it's un~-~ not capable.of being misconstrued by the jury

to the dafen&ant's-&isadvantage.
MR, MAMZELLA: Right.
3R;,£hﬂAREK= :I must':esyectfully dissgree with the
¥ ,

3.

| Court in its analysis. And if I may have a moment, youxr Honor?

The reason is ~w- People va, Gréen is A case wherein there was

: nothing abput the Cnlifornia law of efmdence_par se,

It was @ constitutionaliquégtion. Obviously, it

had a federal question, or it wouldn't have been before the

 United States Supreme Court. And there was nothing in that

. case about police officer testimony, from police reports and

that kind of thing,
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As youxr Honor knows, it involved s preliminary
hearing,
THE COURT: Yes,
MR, KANAREK: ZInvelving lawyers and testimony in court,
And it's owr bslief that -~ that 1235 and 770 -- and whatever

 we are speaking of in coannection with the Evidénce Code -~ does

' not mean that we forget the rest of the Evidence Code;

And if it -~ if a police report doesn't have the

'fundamental charauteristics that are necessary -- that is, in

dts questionsipnd answars -~ then it just doesn't go in,

regardless, "It has to ha#e othex attribntes besides -
besides just being a police report o
1235 doesn't maan that 1t's & bushel bagket, by
weans of which all kinda of improper cnlloquy can then be
brought befoxe the trier of fact and used to put a defendant
in the gas chamber,
THE COURT: Go ahead, Mr, Manzella,
MR, MANZELLA: Line 7, Page 1429,
" —
MR, KANAREK: Well,has your Honor ruled on -~
THE COURT: Yes, The Court is going to permit that
series of questioné and answers,
MR.‘KANEREK: at fhe top of Page 1427, that “Now, did
anything happen which causged somebody ~-Y
THE COURT: Yesn,
MR, EKANAREK: =~ "somebody to go back into theé houger"
And then that conclusionary question is --
THE COURT: Yes, The Court agrees that it is
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;.

conclusionaxry. .- s

to

MR, MANZELLA: .Y&sl" Line 7, Page 1429,

11 And did you eniter the house again?
"2 Yeah. - i

"0 nid Badler . -

"3, Yeah,

g And did you go into the living room?
A, Yeah. ‘

e And who else was in the living room

besides yourself and Sadie?

“&‘ Bobbly and Gary.

"0 And vhere was Bobby in relation to
Gary?

"A Well, at some time I saw him put a

pillow over Gary's head, so that the breathing
wouldn't be so loud,"
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| that 18 the vice of —-

MR, KANAREK: Well, your Honor, that -~ that guestion

solicits a statement of positioning, It doesn't -~

THE COURT: "“So that the breathing wouldn't be so loud,*

| '1l atrike that.

MR, MANZELLA: It will be stricken, your Honor?
THE COURT: Yes,
MR, MANZELLA: Okay.
'+ And about this same time, ware you

asked to do anything with the piliow? |

Y2, Yeah, Then he was going to go in
this kitchen, And he asked me to hold the pillow."
MR, KANAREK: Well, that's a ~- your Honor, that is

soliciting a conclusion, And it's also indefinite, as to ——

| it's anbiguous as to who was goliciting that something be done

with the pillow, . ,}
MR, MANZELLA "Q Who asked you?
. “& Bnbby.

; I an ahswerxng Mr, &anarek's bbjection, your

. Honor, just by readzng the next queskion and answver,

MR, KAWAREK: But that qﬁest%og-is before, your Honor;

IHE COURT: Would, yoi vead the question, the Eirst
question that Mr, Kanarek ii objecting to?

MR, MANZELLA: "{ And about this same time,

were you asked to do anything with the pillow?

"A Yeah, Then he was going to go in the
kitchen., and he asked me to holu the pillow,”
MR. KANAREK: The only thing that c¢an answer that
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LR I T .
A - T . N
PR .

b

4 -

guestion is "yes" or “no, your Honor. And the rest of ‘that

[ Saias

P

should be stricken as not rnsyonsive.. i

THE COURT: “Then he was going to go in the kitchen”

- will be stricken, and I wiil “Leave the reéh of it.

MR, KANAREK: "aAnd he asked me to hold the pillow,™
your Honor is going to leavée that?

THE CQOURT: Yes,

MR, MANZELLA: Y And who asked you?
"B Bobby.
) And did you do so?
B For a couple of minutes, And then ~~

or, for less; I don't know for how long. and then

he called me to come in the kitchen,”

MR, KANAREK; Now, that answer, the answer ~~ I ask
that the answer be stricken. "And did you do so?* ‘That can be
answered “yes" or "ne.,"

THE COURT: I'll overrule the objection,

MR, MANZELLA: " Wag Gary -~-"

MR, KANAREX: It's not responsive. That's my point,

-

THE COURT: I understood your point, Mr, Kanarek.
MR, MAWZELLA: YQ Was Gary still bﬁeathiﬂg at
the time you had the pillow over his face?”

I*11 strike that,
MR. KANAREK: No foundation.
MR, MARZELLA: I'll strike that,

Line 6; *Q And 4id you do something with
the pillow baefore you went into the kitchen?

"2 Gave it to sadie."

1 =

)

.{‘

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



Le

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

S 25

27

28-

1
R v, N

R ‘ - N ' v : 5469

26

Now, okay, ~Going-over to Page 1431, Line 2,
"0, All right., Now, how did you exit the
house?"

MR, KANAREK: Just a minute, I'm sorry, I dldn't get

- that, What page, now?

4R, MANZELLA: Line 2, Page 1431,

"0 2ll right, NWow, how did you exit the
house?

"B, Out -the tree roon and down the front
steps,”

Line 10, "Q All right, Did you have the
gun with you?

"R Yeah,

e Who had the gun?

- I did, _

"G, all right, And did you lock the house
again? ) ‘

Y1 Yeah, I imagine,

"o Al right., And did you use some form of‘

trangportation to get frowm Mr, Hinman's house
to Spahn Ranch?

e Gary's Vollkswagen,”

MR, KANAREK: Well, I ask that that part about Gary's

~ Volkswagen, that that be stricken, your Honor. There's no

foundation to show that she knew that this was Gary's Volks~
wagen,

MR, MANZELLA: ©She had the pink slips at thiat point,

| yowx Honoxr.
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MR, RANARCK: But there's no showing that - therefs no —-
I think the Volkswagen is the greatest -«

TEE COURT: Wwhat follows that?
MR, MANZELLA: "Q And can you describe that
Volkswagen for us?

" It was’red and white with an eagle on
the side,"

That shows in the photographs that we have already

| marked, the red .and white VW with the eagle on the side.

"0 . And-how did they start the vahicle?"
THE COURT: : Just one second,
MR, MANZELLA: Oh, I'ln sorry.
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THE COURT: It is true that the statement that it is

ﬂary s Volkswagen -~ it 1s her cenclusion.

MR. MANZELLA: I can atrike the name "Gary's," and just
gay "Volkswagen."

MR, RANAREK: That's objectionable.

MR, MANZELIA: Of course; he<'ll object. We sve entitled|
to say a Volkswigen, because that’'s what she sald. If he
doesn 't want the word "Gary's" =«

MR, KANARER: We don't have to have the question at all.

THE COURT: 'The Court would prefer not editing whak she
sayH. | |

MR, MANZELIXA: The next guestion is:

"And csn you descnibe that Volkswagen fox
ﬂﬂ?’”
She says, "111 ma md and wiite with an eagle

on the side." . _

THE CGURT:‘ I think 1'll sustain the objection tnless ;yn;u
can suggest gome 'ﬁay that :L!: can md p::operly withcut altering
her answer. . - ‘ '

MR. MANZELLA: Yougp Hpnar, T dott*'t ~=-I can strike
"Gaxy's," snd put "a" in there, "a Volkswagen.” If yous

 don't want to edit it, T don't see:what is so important about

it saying "Gary's Velkswsgen." I don't see what difference
it makes.
MR. KANAREK: I don't understand Mr. Manzella. I suppose
you sould have a case and declde it over the cracker barrel.
Well, your Honor, I don't think Mr. Manzells hus
& right to insult the Court and leave a% he did, your Homox,
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7-2 1 THE COURT: Go ahead; Mr. Manzmella.
@ 2 MR. MANZELLA: Is Mr. Kémarek £inished?
31 THE COURT: Yes.
4 MR. MANZELLA: Your Honor, it is my point she gaid she

5 | left in 3 Volkswagen and the next question is:
61 "Can you describe that Volkswagen for us?!
7 | And without her saying it is a Volkswagen, the vest of the

8 | questions don't make any sense.

® So my point is that I want to get in somehow that
1 | ghe says one time it was @ Volkswagen involved.
" THE GOURT: What follows?
o MR. MANZELIA: "And can you descyibe that Volkswagen
v for us?
A 1 A It was réad and white with an eagle on

¢ " the side.
10 "o And how did they start the vehicle?
o "A  Hot-wired it.

18 "o Who hot-wired it?

YA Bobby &nd I.Y
MR. RANAREK: Youx Honor, -~ and may I -- if they don't

19
20
21

have the right question and answer,; if it doesnm't conform to

22 . |
the law, it just can't be used, no matter how much lir. Manzclla

* might like to have it uééé This ig the nature ==
MAHZI:}:IA You:: Honor, Mr. Kanarek keeps referring
-to Section 1291, former tgstimony. - ‘”; 1' <"
« KANAREK: b m, not referring to 1291. Them are
. ! other portions of that Evide.rgce-. Gq‘clg.besides 1235 and 770.

28 K e
We have admisgibility based upon other factors.

-
At
ST
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THE COURT: Where does the testimony go from there,

| Mr. Manzella?

MR, MANZELIA: I skip over; your Honor, to page 1433,

- 1ine 20.

THE COURY; Is there sny further reference to the
autonoblile? ‘
MR, MANZELIA: Yes,
And I say, "And thereafter did you go back to
the Spahn Ranch in the Volkswagen microbua?" And,
A Yes." And that's the last question.
MR. KANAREK: Well, from the bottom of 1431, your Honor,

1 must =~ I =~ where 1a Mr. Manzella at thisg time, 1f I may
 ask the Court, from the bottom pf 1431, then whexe does he 507

THE COURT: What was the -~ what were the questions that
preceded that last suswer of Miss Brumnéex?
ME. MANZELIA: You mean the last angwer 1 just resd,

- your Honox?

18

THE COURT: Yes.
MR. MANZELIA: About did you go back to the Spalm Ranch

| in the microbus? -

THE GOURT: Yes.
MR. MANZELLA: = ALl right, starting on 143L:
 "Now, how did you exit the house?
"A Out, t.he tres roou aud down the Front
steps. , L
"G Did you'have the gun with you?
"A  Yesh, . . .
%o  And 41 you lock the house again?
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"4
"Q

to get f:'rcm Mr. Himan 8 house to Spalin Ranch?

' HQ
ts?
u A
gide,
"Q
"a
itQ
nta
'BQ

Ranch in the Volkswagen microbig?"

Yeah, T imagine.
Aud did you use some form of transportation

 Gaxy' a Voikamsen., C

And cin ym descz;ibe that Voiksmgen For

1t was vend ‘dnd white with an eagle on the
PR SR

And how did they start the vehicle?

Hot-wired it.

Who hot-~wired 1i?

Bobby and I.

And theresfter did you go back to the Spabn
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7a~1 - MR. KANAREK: fThat's leading and suggestive, The

o " |previocus colloquy he resd, I wesn't objgcting, beesuge I
s | undexrstand your Hopor ls getiing the continuity; am I coxrect?
s THE COURT: Yes, that's right. ‘
5 MR. KANAREK: But this very last question f{& goiicii:ing—-i
6 | it 1s a leading and suggestive question. |
T 1T see. And theroafter did yasxl go back to the
8 | Spahn ‘Ranch m the Volkewegen microbus?
9 A ¥es.“ﬁ Lo -
10 Thaf; i,s &Iearly leading and suggestive,
n MAHZE;.LA It is also-hexr statement, your ilonor, ghe

12 | did go back to the Spabn Ram:h 4n the mic;mbuﬁ. And under
13 | Section 1235 we 'r¢ entitied to have it come in.

1 THE COURT: The Court. wmid permﬁ; that last stakement
. 5 1 "pid you go=-" iIn rasponse-, ko the - 1::; xesponge Lo that
| 16 | queation. ,
| Hovever, what bc;ehar; the Court is her conelusion

18 | that it was Gary's Volkswagen. The next question would not
¥ | make gense, however, would 1t?

20 MR. MANZELIA: Right.

2 THE COURT; And the Couxt belleves that we cannot

% | engage in editing her siatement.

® MR, MANZELIA: Your Honox, it iz my position she Laid

*la foundation for her conclusion that it was Gary's Volkswegen

| when she deseribed the Volkswagen for the Jury in the Besuso-

25

i1

3

26

leil came, when she descxibed the Volkswagen. And based on
. &1l of the other testimony, that she wds present at the
house, she knew Gary Hipman, the pink slipa snd go forth,

) 27
( "

R
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..26. .

that she lay the foundation for the conclusion it was Gary's
Volkswagen. That would be my position, your Homobr, and that
therefore she coyld say the words "Gary' or the word "Gary's"

| or that it was Gary's Volkmwagen.

THE COURT: ALl xight, the Court will permit it in.

. We'll oversule the obj é‘ét:!.m.

« MANZELIA: ‘Alf yight, that's all I hava,
MB. RANAREK: Your Honoz, I have a couple of points

- that I would iil;e to present ta m Qq_trh o

THE COURT: -ALL rigizt.
WK- Mf# m&l’-ﬁ;*“ gnd I do thig == aga:ln,

"_ it 18 a Habam ) chaiee.v lcind of thing I'm not advocating

this transcriplt, byt Mr. Manz¢lla has left out a couple of
places here, and in view of the Court allowing this in,
I have no alternative.
At page 1419 -~
THE CQOURT: What linn?
MR, KANAREK: Lines 5 snd <~ through 7, .
THE GOURT: What doms ik say?
MR, RANAREK: (Reading.)
"o And did you Yook for any other things
of value in the house?
A Noy not reilly.”
THE COURT: That was ~- where would that £it in?
MR, RANARER: That fits in after the pink slip.
in other words; they came #¢ross the pink alips,
and I can see why Mr. Manzella has deliberately not asked the

Court to do that, and that is part of the vice here. I don't |

PRETE I
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1 wish to add,

went to #ppear to be authenticating anything that this lady
is doing in this Beausoleil proceeding, but it tends to show ~-

THE COURT: Very well; the Court will permit that to be
read, then, Mr. Manzella, those lineg te be read along with
the gther lines.

MR. RANAREK: Which the Court allowed the top of page
1419,

THE ﬂwR’J{:, ,’I,‘;:ié‘ tap of page 1419,
- MR ’KAHA’REK: And a}.so, youx Honoy, Mr, Mmamzella
sisniff.ﬁmﬂy Ieﬁt out &t ;sage 1431 o
HE GWKTP"* Wﬁﬂ., ﬁbn’t"argue. Jﬁst tell me wi what you

:'w»_»-«“":"n .

KAMREKR 'Well, iw, it ig a ﬁo‘bson 's choice.

- I sm on the hms of & dﬁm, ~md;:!n view of your Honor
- allowing these matt:qrs‘ :I.n,—l have no alterpative, .

~ -

=4

THE COURT: Go ahead.
MR, RANARER: He left wit;’HE Page 1431, Lined i2 md |
13, W“Mn&ad - whamin the colloquy 1s at 10 and 1,
" ALY fish‘t:. /i’d you hgve the gun with ;you?

‘ ff A Ye&l';. - -
N g Vo ksd the gun?
7 "L aid "
MR, mzmk‘r \I vesd those, your Hemor, I dida't leave |
" those out. | K

MR, RANAREK: I don't believe he did.
MR. MANZELLA: Your recollection iz faulty.
MR, KAWAREK: It Ls not underlined in the copy that

| 1 bave and Mr, Manrella gupposedly underlined that which he .
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26

27

Fra————— i s

is requesting --

MR. MANZELIA: That is irrelevant.

THE COURT: We will admit those lines in.

MR. KANAREK:s Well, &s I sdy -~ that's it, I want to -
I mesn, I want the record to reflect that I am asking for
those only because of the fact that the Court is allowing thisg
materidl in,

THE COURT: Yes, I undergtand that.

All right, gentlemen -~

- . CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, once again we would renew
our request that this no.:t: he rend to: the jury at this time
becauge Mary Brommex may be here. I undexstand that thexe
18 a bench warpant -~ T

THE COURT: Yes, there ls & bench warrant --

MR, KANAREK: == which has been released, 18 that 'nbrﬁec#

THE COURT: Yes, it has been released. And if she shows |
up, the Court would pexmit either ox both of you to make a
motion to reopen, if you wish, in view of our discusgion
in veapect to thils Beausolel transcxipt.

8o, if she appears -~ well, 1'11 decide that when

S T
i

 and 1f she does as to whether or not I'ILl permit you to

reopen.
ALl right, 9:45. I believe I told the jury 9:40.
MR. MANZEILA: Your Honow, I thought it was 10:00
o 'clock,
THE CURT: No, I believe it was 9345, and I told the

| Jury to be here at 9:40. That's my recollection.

(Wherewpon, &t 5:45 o'clock p.m. an adjournment
vag talen until the following day, Tuesday,
Augusgt 17, 1971, at 9:45 o'clock a.m.)
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